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NOTICE is hereby given that the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Members of
NORTHLINK FISCAL AND CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED will be held on Saturday 3Ottr
September,2023 at 11,00 A.M. atthe Registered Office of the Company situated at 86,Mall
Road, Civil Lines, Ludhiana [Pb.J -141001 to transact the following business:

oRprrYARY,BrlslNESs

1. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended on March 31, 2023 along with the Reports of the Auditors
and Directors thereon and in this regard pass the following resolution as an Ordinary
Resolution

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
ended 31st March 2023 and the reports of the Auditors and Board of Directors thereon laid
before this meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted."

2, To appoint Ms. Shamli Madia, who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
herself for re-appointment as a Director and in this regard pass the following
resolution as an Ordinarv Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 15? of the Companies Act, 2013,
Ms. Shamli Madia IDIN 02915048), who retires by rotation at this meeting andbeing eligible
offered herself for re-appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the
Company, liable to retire by rotation."

3. To appoint M/s K R Aggarwal & Associates., Chartered Accountants as statutory
auditors of the company from the concXusion of this annual general meeting until the
conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting and to fix their remuneration:

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution;

'RESOLVED that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 1-39, L42 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,2013 [including any statutory modification or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014, as amended from time to time , to appoint K R Aggarwal & Associates.,
Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No: 0300BBN) as statutory auditors of the
Company, to hold office for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of the Twenty Ninrh
Annual General Meeting IAGMJ of the Company till the conclusion of rhe 34rh Annual
General Meeting in place of M/s Parmod G, Gupta & Associates , the retiring auditors whose
appointment comes to an end in this Meeting, K R Aggarwal & Associates, have confirmed
their eligibility for appointment of Statutory Auditors in terms of Section 141 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and applicable Rules be and are hereby appointed as Statutory
Auditors of the Company to examine and audit the accounts of the Company on such
remuneration as may be approved by the Audit Committee and I or Board of Directors of
the Company in addition to applicable taxes and reimbursement of out of pocket expenses
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incurred by them."

"RES0IVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors and Audit Committee , be and are
hereby severally authorized to decide and finalize the terms and conditions of appointment,
including the remuneration of the Statutory Auditors."

SPECIAL BUSINESS:.

4, To Re-appoint Ms. Gargee Sehgal as a Non-Executive, Non-lndependent Director
of the Company
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification[s), the following
resolution as an ordinarv resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section t52 and any other applicable
provisions, of the Companies Act,20L3 and rules made there under [including any s[atutory
modification(sJ or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), Ms. Gargee Sehgal [DlN:
081,46678J who was re-appointed as a Non-Executive, Non-lndependent Director of the
Company by the Board of Directors at its meeting held on 14th AugusL 2A23 whose term of
office of 5 years expires at this Annual General Meeting and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in'writing from him along with the deposit of requisite
amount under Section 160 of the Companies Act, 2013 proposing his candidature for the
office of Director, be and is hereby appointed as Non-Executive Director of the Company,
liable to retire by rotation,"

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of the Company, be and is hereby authorized to
sign and file the necessary e-forms as required with the Registrar of Companies, Punjab and
Chandigarh at Chandigarh and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
deemed necessary or desirable to give effect to the above said resolution,"

5, To Re-appoint Smt, Shamli Madia as a Managing Director of the company
To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following
resolution as a Special Resolution:-

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 1,97,203 read with Schedule
V and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 [including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for time being in force) subject to such other
consents as may be necessary, the approval of the members of the company be and is
hereby accorded to appoint Smt. Shamli Madia (DIN 02915048) as a Chairman cum
Managing Director of the company whose period of office is liable to be retrre by rotation
with a remuneration of Rs. 80,000 /- pe, month for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 14/08/2023
plus other allowances as may be applicable to other employees of the Company with liberty
to the Board of Directors [herein after referred to as "Board" which term shall be deemed to
include Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the BoardJ to alter and vary
the said remuneration in such form and manner or with such modifications as the Board
may be deemed fit and agreed by Smt. Shamli Madia Chairman cum Managing Director of
the company."

"RESOIVED FURTHER THAT notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein contained,
where in any financial year, the Company incurs a loss or its profits are inadequate, the

1
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Company shall pay Smt. Shamli Madia, the above mentioned remuneration as minimurn
remuneration,"

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to varyf alter at any time the remuneration, terms and conditions of the said
appointment in such manner as may be approved by the Board of Directors of the Company
and acceptable to the Smt. Shamli Madia, Managing Director of the Company as permissible
under the Companies Act, 2013."

"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and are hereby
authorized to take such steps and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may be
necessary or desirable to give effect to this resolution and also to make such alteration and
modifications, as may be required within the limits of Schedule V of the Companies Act,
201.3;',

6, TOAPPROVERELATED PARTYTRANSACTIONS
To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification[s), the following
resolution as an ordinarv resolution:

'RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 1BB of the Companies Act, 2013
[ActJ and other applicable provisions, if any, read with Rule 15 of the Companies [Meetings
of Board and its Powers) Rules, 201.4, Regulation 23(4) of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India flisting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 iListing
Regulations) and the Company's policy on Related Party transaction[sJ, approval of
Shareholders be and is hereby accorded to the Board of Directors of the company to enter
into contract(s)/ arrangementfs)/ transaction[s) with parties with respect to Sale, purchase
or supply of goods or materials, leasing of property of any kind, availing or rendering of any
services, appointment of agent for purchase or sale of services or property or appointment
of such parties to any office or place of profit in the company or any other transactions of
whatever nature, at arm's length basis and in the ordinary course of business,
notwithstanding that such transactions may exceed the limits of Rule 15 [3) in any financial
year or such other threshold limits as may be specified by the Listing Regulations from time
to time, up to such extent and on such terms and conditions as specified in the table forming
part of the Explanatory Statement annexed to this notice."

'RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors [hereinafter referred to as BoardJ or a
Committee thereof be and is herebyauthorized to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things
as it may in its absolute discretion consider necessary or expedient to give effect [o the
aforesaid resolution."

By Order ofthe Board
For Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited

sd /-
[Shamli Madia)

Chairman cum Managing Director
DIN 02915048

Place: Ludhiana
Dare: 30.08.2023
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NOTES:

Pursuant to SS-2 i.e. Secretarial Standard on General Meetings as issued by thelnstirute of
Company Secretaries of India, the route map for reaching the Meeting venue showing the
prominent landmarks is given annexed in this Notice/Annual Report,

A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE ANNUAL GENEML MEETING ITHE
"MEETING") IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE ON A POLL
INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBEROF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING THE PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER, BE DEPOSITED AT THE
REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY.EIGHT HOURS BEFORE
THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING.

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the
aggregate not more than L0 [ten) percent of the total share capital of the company carrying
voting rights. A member holding more than 10 [ten) percent of the total share capital of the
company carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall
not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the
Meeting are requested to send to the Company a duly certified true copy of theBoard
Resolution authorizing their representative to attend and vote on their behalf at the
Meeting.

Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Reports along with them, as copies
of the report will not be distributed at the meeting.

6. Members, attending the meeting in person are requested to bring their attendance slip ro
the Meeting.

7. In case of joint holders, the member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of
names as per the register of members of the Company will be entitled to vote.

To support the 'Green Initiative', Members holding shares in dematerialized mode are
requested to register/update their email addresses with the relevant DepositoryParticipant
[,DP'J.

In compliance with the General Circulars issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs ("MCA
Circulars"J and Circulars issued by SEBI I"SEBI Circulars"), Notice of the AGM along with the
Annual Report 2022-23 is being sent only through electronic mode tothose Members whose
email addresses are registered with the Company/Depositories. Members may note that the
Notice and Annual Report 2022-23 will also be available on the Company's website of the
company and stock exchanges. Further Notice of the AGM shall also be available at the
website of e-voting agency CDSL at wvwv.evoting.india.com

3.

4.

5.

B.

9.

SEBI has mandated the submission
participant in the securities market.
therefore, requested to submit the PAN

maintaining their demat accounts.

of Permanent Account Number [PAN) by every
Members holding shares in electronic form are,
to their Depository Participants with whom they are

10.
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Further, in accordance with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/H0/MIRSD/ D0P1/CIR lpl20L8/23
dated 20,04,2018, all Members holding shares in physical form are requested to register
their PAN and bank account details by submitting their self attested copy PAN Card

[including that of the joint holders also) and an original cancelled cheque or submit copy of
bank passbook /statement of the holder attested by the bank to the Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent [RTA] of the Company.

1L. As per regulation 40 of the SEBI ILODR] Regulations 2015, except in case of transmission or
transposition of securities, requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be
processed unless the securities are held in the dematerialized form with a depository.

As per amendment in SEBI (LODR) Regulations by notification dated 08.06.2018 read with
notification no. No. SEBI/LAD-NRO /GN/ 2018/49 dated 30.05.2018, Members of rhe
company, who hold securities in physical form and intend to transfer their securities after
1st April 2019, can do so only in dematerialized form. Therefore, Members holding shares in
physical form are requested to consider converting their holding to dematerialized form to
eliminate all risks associated with physical shares for ease of portfolio management as well
as for ease of transfer, if required. In view of the same, the members are requested to
dematerialize their shares. Members can contact the Company or RTA for assistance in this
regard.

As perthe provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility of making nomination is available
for the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet
registered their nomination are requested to register the same by submittingForm No. SH-

13. Member desires to opt out or cancel the earlier nomination and record a iresh
nomination,hef she may submitthe same in Form ISR-3 or SH-14 as the case may be. The
said forms can be downloaded from the Company's website. Members are requested to
submit the said details to their respective DP in case the shares are held by them in
electronic form and to the Company / RTA, in case the shares are held in physical form.
Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address,
e-mail address, telephone/mobile numbers, Permanent Account Number IPANJ, mandates,
nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details,
bank account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc,:-

For shares held in electronic form: to their Depository Participants (DPs);

For shares held in physical form: to the Company/Registrar and
Transfer Agent in prescribed Form ISR-1 and other forms pursuant to SEBI Circular No.
SEBI/H0/ MIRSD/M IRSD-RTAM B / P / CIR / 2021 / 655 dated 03.1L.2021.

Folios wherein any one of the cited document / details are not available on or after April 1,

2023, shall be frozen by the Registrars and Transfer Agent of the Company [RTA), The
Shareholders are hereby requested to kindly furnish their PAN, Address with PIN, email
address, mobile number, bank account details and nomination by holders of physical
securities. The forms are duly available on the official website of RTA of the Company.

L4. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 91. of the Act read with Rule 10 of the Companies

7
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16.

(Management and Administration) Rules, 20L4, The register of members and the share
transfer book of the company will remain closed from24.09,2022 to 30.09.2022 fboth days
inclusiveJ.

15. Any queries regarding the Annual Accounts or otherwise must be sent to Registered Office
of the Company at least 15 days before the date of meeting.

CS fatin Singal, Prop. of M/s |atin Singal & Associates Practicing Company Secretaries has
been appointed as the Scrutinizer to.scrutinize the e-voting process in a fair and transparent
manner (including the ballot forms received from members who do not have access to the e
voting processJ. The scrutinizer shall upon the conclusion of General Meeting, unblock the
votes in presence of at least two witnesses not in employment of the Company and make a

report of the votes cast in favour or against, if any, forthwith to the Chairman of the
Company.

The Results of the resolutions passed at the AGM of the Company will be declared within 48
working hours of the conclusion of AGM. The Results declared along with the Scrutinizer's
report shallbe placed on Company's website of CDSL and will be cornmunicated to the stock
exchanges
Voting through Electronic Means: Pursuant to the Section 108 of the Companies Act,
20L3, Rule 20 of the Companies (Management And AdministrationJ Rules, 2AI4,as amended
from time to time and Regulation 44 of SEBI flisting 0bligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations,20IS, the Company is pleased to provide the facility of remote
e- voting fe-voting from a venue other than place of Annual General MeetingJ to the
Members to exercise their right to vote on resolutions proposed to be considered at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting [AGM) by electronic means. The facility for voting through
ballot paper shall be rnade availableat the AGM and the members attending the meeting who
have not cast their vote by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right at the
meeting through ballot paper.
The instructions for shareholders voting electronically are asunder:-
The voting period begins on27.09.2023 at 09.00 a.m. and ends on 29.09.2023 at
05.00 p.m. During this period shareholders' of the Company, holding shares either in
physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (record dateJ 22.09.2023
may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting
thereafter.
Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled to
vote at the meeting venue.
Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/H0/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/2020/242 dared 09.12.2020,
under Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations,
201-5; listed entities are required to provide remote e- voting facility to its shareholders, in
respect of all shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the
participation by the public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a

negligible Ievel.
Currently, there are multiple e-voting service providers [ESPs) providing e-voting facility to
listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and maintenance of
multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.
In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public consultation, it
has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders,by way of a single login
credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of Depositories/ Depository

B
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Participants, Demat account holders would be able to cast their vote without having to
register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating seamless authentication buf also

enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-voting process.

In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBI/H0/CFD/CMD/CIR/P/20201242 dated 09.12.2020 on e-

Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in
demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories
and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number and

email Id in their demataccounts in order to access e-Voting facility,
Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSL/NSDL is given
below:-

Firal and Capital Servises Ltd.

Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest faciliry, can logi
through their existing user id and password. Option will be mad
available to reach e-Voting page without any furthe

ndividual
hareholders
olding securiti
n Demat mod authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest a

ith cDsL h.ttps://web,cds]india.cqm/myeasi/hp-me/login or

W,wtY,pd.Slindia.q,om and click on Login icon and select Ne

System Myeasi.
2J After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able t
see the e-Voting option for eligible companies where the e

voting is in progress as per the information provided b

company. 0n clicking the e-voting option, the user will be able t
see e-Voting page of the e-Voting service provider for casting you
vote during the remote e-Voting period. Additionally, there i

also links provided to access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers i.e. CDSL/NSDLISKYLIN

so that the user can visit the e-Voting service providers' websit
directly.
3J If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option
register is Available at
h ttp s : #wp h, q dS I ir,r d i,a, qo m./my-ea s i / R eg i qlra tio nl E a s i R e gisJ$ t i o n
4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting pag

by providing Demat Account Number and PAN No, from a e-Votin
link available on r,yi,gW.,Cdsliqdia,cqry home page, The syste

will authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile
Email as recorded in the Demat Account. After successfu
authentication, user will be able to see the e-Voting option wher
the e-voting is in progress and also able to directly access

system of all e-Voting Service Providers.

Login Method
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I

Itndividual
lShareholders
lholding
lsecurities in

ldemat mode

lwith 
NsDt

I
he

llt you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit the

le-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by ryping the

lfollowing URL: h,ttps;//cse,fv_icgs"nsdl.co.m either on a personal

lComputer or on a mobile. 0nce the home page of e-Services

lis launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login''

[which is available under 'lDeAS' section. A new screen will open,

lYou will have to enter your user ID and Password. After successful

lauthentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services, Click on

l"Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to
see e-Voting page, Click on company name or e-Voting service
provider name and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service
provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period.

If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to registe4
is available at h!,tp-E;l/qq.e.rviqes,-nsdl,cpm, Select "Regisrer 0nline]
for IDeAS "Portal er click at
http$,/l.Serui..r.ns"dl,.pm/S..,lt.Wu,b/t .qarDir.SegJsp 

I
I

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by ryping thel
following URL: https;//rgww.evotitrg. nsdl,coml ei ther on a Perso nall
Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting system isl
launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available underJ
'Shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat accountl
number hold with NSDLJ, Password/OTP and a Verification Code asl
shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will bel
redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Votingl
?age. Click on company name or e-Voting service providerl
lame and you will be redirected to e-Voting service providerj
vvebsite for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period. 

I

I

Individual
Shareholders

[holding
securities in
lemat mode)
ogin through
Iheir
Depository
Participants

You can also login using the login credentials of your demal
account through your Depository Participant registered with
NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be
able to see e- Voting option. Once you click on e-Voting option
you will be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository sire
after successful authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting
fleature. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider
Rame and you will be redirected to e-Voting service provider
website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period.

I r.J
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Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are advised !o use
Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at abovementioned website,

Helpdesk for IndividuAl Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical
issues related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL.

Login Wpe I"Ielpdesk details
ndividual Shareholders holdinp
;ecurities in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login car

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request a

help*depk,evptitrg@cdqlindia.c.qmor contact at tol
free no. 1800-22-55-33

tndividual Shareholders holdinp
securities in Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login car:

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request al
evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no,: 1B00
L020990 and 1800 22 4430

E Login method for e-Voting for shareholders other than individual shareholdersholding in
Demat form & physical shareholders.

L, The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website Www.evotingindia,cpn.
2. Click on "Shareholders" module.
3. Now Enter your User ID

o For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID,
o For NSDL: B Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID,
o Shareholder holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Numberregistered with

the Company.
4. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.
5. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and

voted on an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used,
6. If you are a first time user follow the steps given below:-

For Shareholders holding shares in Demat Form other
lhan
individual and Phvsical Form

]AN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tar
Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as

physical shareholders)
Shareholders who have not updated their PAN with the
Company/Depository Participant are requested to use the sequence
nurnber sent by Company/RTA or contact
Company/RTA.

l1
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Enter the Dividend Bank Details qr Date oF Birth [in ddlmmlyyy
recorded in your demat accounl or in the company recordrmatl as

n order to login,
f both the details are not recorded with the depository or

number in the Dividen

t3).

mpany, please enter the member id / folio
n]< details field as mentioned in instruction

After entering these details appropriately, click on "SUBMIT" tab,
Shareholders holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection
screen. However, shareholders holding shares in demat form will now reach 'Password
Creation'menu wherein theyare required to mandatorily enter their login password in the
new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be also used by the demat holders
for voting for resolutions of any other companyon which they are eligible to vote, provided
that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strongly recornmended not to
share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your password
confidential.
For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e- voting
on the resolutions contained in this Notice.
CIicK on the EVSN "23O9OZOO5,, for the <NORTHLINK FISCAL AND CAPITAL SERVICES
LIMITED> on which you choose to vote.
0n the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTI0N DESCRIPTION" and against the same the
option "YES/N0' for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissentto the Resolution,
Click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolution details,
After selecting the resolution, you have decided to vote oh, click on "SUBMIT". A
confirmation boxwill be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0K", else to
change your vote, click on "CANCEL" and accordingly modify your vote,
Once you "CONFIRM" your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your
vote.
You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "Click here to print" option on the
Voting page.

If a demat account holder has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and the
image verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the
system.
Facility for Non - Individual Shareholders and Custodians - For Remote E- Voting
Only.
Non-lndividual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.J and Custodians are
required to log on to WWw-.Byqtingindia.co-m and register themselves in the "Corporate"
module.
A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
e mail ed to llel"pd es"k.eVgti ng@ cd F I i,n d i a. qo m.

After receiving the login details a Compliance User should be created using the admin login
and password, The Compliance User would be able to link the account[s) for which they
wish to vote on.
The list of accounts linked in the login should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com
and on approval of the accounts they would beable to cast their vote.
A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney IPOA) which they have
issued in favourof the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for

H,

K
L

M.

N.

0.

P.

J2



NORTHLINK

1..

Fiscal and Capital SerYices Ltd.

the scrutinizer to verify the same.
Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required to send the relevant Board
Resolution/ Authority letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of rhe duly
authorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and to the Company at
the email address viz; northlink86mall@gmail.com, if they have voted from individual tab &
not uploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verifu the same.
PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOIDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBTLE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES.

For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No,, Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN fself-attested
scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR [self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by email
to Company/RTA email id.

For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no,
with yourrespective Depository Participant (DP).
For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with your
respective Depository Participant [DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting.

If you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-
Voting System, you can write an email to helpjeqk.evo.ting@cd$lindia,com or contact at 022-
toll free no. 1"800 22 55 33.

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed
to Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, [CDSL,) Central Depository Services flndia) Limited, A
Wing, 25th Floor, Marathon Futurgx, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi Marg, Lower Parel

[East), Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to he"l,pd.esk,eVoti"ng@"c"ds.lindia.c-om or call on toll
free no. tB00 22 55 33.

By Order ofthe Board
For Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited

sd /-
[ShamliMadiaJ

Chairman cum Managing Director
DIN 02915048

Place: Ludhiana
Date: 30.08.2023

2.

3,

1.i



NORTHLINK
Fircal and Capital Services Ltd,

Information pursuant to Regulation 36 (3) of SEBI flisting Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 regarding the directors seeking appointment/re-
appointment in the AGM,
2. Brief Particulars in pursuance of relevant provisions of the Act and SEBI LODR,
2015:
Re-appointment of Ms. Shamili Madia (DIN: 029L5048)

\ame of the Director Ms. Shamili Madia
)IN )29L5048
)ate of Birth z5 /04 /1.988
)ate of Appointment 1,5/08/201,8
)ualification lraduate
xpertise in Specific functional Area he has 9 Years of experience in Busrnes

dministralion and expertise skills in the fiel
f finance.

ln case of independent directors, thr
;kills and capabilities required for thr
:ole and the manner in which the
rroposed person meets sucl
'eouirements

.4.

\,1o. of shares held in the Company ;96791

)irectorship held in other companies {IL
losition held in mandatorv committees
lfother companies

\IL

lelationship between director inter-se Daughter in Law of Sh. Sunil Dutt Madia [CEO'
rnd Smt. Anuradha Rani [CFO) of the Company.

EXPLANATORY STATEMENT rN PURSUANCE OF SECTTON 102(1) OF THE COMPANTES
ACT,2013:

Statement with respect to items under Special Business covered in the Notice of
Meeting are given below:

Item No. 3

Though not mandatory, this statement is provided for reference

At the meeting held on 30.08.2023 Board of Directors have recommended the appointment
of M/s K R Aggarwal & Associates [Firm Registration No:030088N), Chartered Accountants
as statutoryauditors of the company, to hold office from the conclusion of this AGM until the
conclusion of 26rh AGM, subject to approval of the members.

Jiwan Goyal & Co, Chartered Accountants, the Existing Statutory Auditors of the Company
term comes to an end in this AGM having been appointed as Auditors of the Company by the
members to hold office from the conclusion of L5th AGM until the conclusion of 21't ACM.
The resolution under this item seeks the approval of the members by an ordinary resolution
for the said appointment of new auditor

1^l+
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None of the Directers or Key Managerial Pe

Item No.4
nel ('KMP') of the Company

Gargee Sehgal IDIN: 1,46678) as a Non-Executive DirectorRe-appointment of Ms.

Company. The Board
Independent Director in

has appointed M
the Board of the Co

of the
Non-Gargee Sehgal, as a Non-Executive,

pany.

Accordingly, Ms. Gargee Sehgal was re-ap inted by the Board as a Non-Executive, Non-
Independent Director with effect from Aug t,'J,4, 2023 in terms of provisions of Section

made thereunder and also the provisions of
per the provisions contained under Section

date of next Annual General Meeting IAGMJ o
ointed by the Board shall hold office upto the
the Company.

Accordingly, Ms. Gargee Sehgal as a Director, lds office upto the date of this AGM, The said

1,6L of the Companies Act, 201,3 (" Act"), Rul
the Articles of Association of the Company.
76t of the Act the Additional Director so ap

Director being eligible for re-appointment
under Section 160 of the Act which requi
Director himself or Member along with re
provisions of t7 [1C] of SEBI (Listing
Regulations, 201-5 ("SEBI LODR, 2015"), app

a Director in terms of provisions contained
giving of Notice of his candidature by the

uisite deposit. Further, as per the applicable
0bligations and Disclosure Requirements)
val of the Shareholder for her appointment is

required to be taken at the next General ting. Accordingly, Company has received a

Notice in writing from a Member along with
Gargee Sehgal for the Office of Director.

equisite deposit proposing candidature of Ms.

Relevant documents in respect of the sa

inspection by the Members upto the last da
Managerial Personnel of the Company or t

item are available,
of voting. None of

eir relatives are, in
mends the Ordinary

in Electronic Form for
the other Directors, Key
any way, concerned or
Resolution as set out forinterested in the Resolution. The Board reco

approval by the Members,

Brief Particulars in pursuance of relevant rovisions of the Act and SEBI tODR,2015:
Re-appointment of Ms. Gargee Sehgal (DI z 08146678) as an Independent Director of
the Compan

raduate

ame of the Director s. Garsee Seh

146678
0 /07 /1.994

1.4/08/2023
te of Birth

ate of Anoointment
ualification
xpertise in Specific functional Area he has 9 Years of experience in Busines

ministration and exoertise skills i

he field of finance.
n case of independent directors, the skills
pabilities required for the role and
nner in which the proposed person m

uch requirements
No. of shares held in the Company

irectorship held in other companies
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Position held in mandatory committees of
lther companies

\IL

Relationship between director inter-se

Itenl No. 5

Re-appointment of Ms. Shamili Madia IDIN: 02915048) as a Managing Director of the
Company.
The Board has re-appointed Ms. Shamili Madia [DIN: 0291.5048) as a Managing Director in
the Board of the Company.

"RES0LVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 196, 197 ,203 read with Schedule V
and all other applicable provisions, if any of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any
statutory modification or re-enactment thereof for time being in force) subject to such other
consents as may be necessary, the approval of the members of the company be and is
hereby recieved to appoint Smt. Shamli Madia IDIN 02915048) as a Chairman cum
Managing Director of the company whose period of office is liable to be retire by rotation
with a remuneration of Rs. 80,000 /- per month for a period of 5 years w.e.f. 1,410812023
plus other allowances as may be applicable to other employees of the Company with liberty
to the Board of Directors [herein after referred to as "Board" which term shall be deemed to
include Nomination & Remuneration Committee constituted by the Board) lo alter and vary
the said remuneration in such form and manner or with such modifications as the Board
may be deemed fit and agreed by Smt. Shamli Madia Chairman cum Managing Director of
the company.

Relevant documents in respect of the said item are available in Electronic Form for
inspection by the Members upto the last date of voting. None of the other Directors, Key
Managerial Personnel of the Company or their relatives are, in any way, concerned or
interested in the Resolution. The Board recommends the Special Resolution as set out fOr

approval by the Members.

ITEM NO. 6

All the related party transaction[s) specified under Section 1BBIt), the value/consideralion
of which is in respective limits prescribed under Rule 15(3) of the Companies (Meetings of
Board and its Powers) Rule, 2014, has to be approved by the members in the General
Meeting. Whereas the third proviso to section 1BB[1) also states that nothing in section
1BB[1J will apply to any transaction entered into by the company in its ordinary course of
business and at arm's length basis. Further in accordance with Regulation 23 of the SEBI

[Listing 0bligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations, 2015 has also prescribed

seeking of shareholders' approval for material related party transactions. The Company in
its ordinary course of business enters into various Agreement[s)/ Contract[sJ/
Transaction[sJ, for purchase and sale of goods, rendering/availing of services and
reimbursement of expenses on arm's length basis. All the aforesaid transactions are entered
pursuant to prior approval of Audit Committee. Taking into account the statutory
provisions, the Board of Directors intends to seek prior approval of members for the

16
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transactions to be entered by the Company and detail is in the table below:

In view of compliance with Regulation 23 of the SEBI [Listing 0bligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, approval of members for the above Related Party
Transactions is being sought by way of Ordinary Resolution, The proposal outlined above
will contribute to continuous growth in sales & profits of your Company and is in the
interest of the Company. Hence, the Audit Committee / Board recommends the resolution
set out in the ltem as an 0rdinarv resolution,

By Order of the Board
For Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited

sd /-
[ShamliMadia)

Chairman cum Managing Director
DrN 02915048

Place: Ludhiana
Dare: 30.08.2023

Sr
No:

Particulars Detail

L. Name of Related Partv Mr. Sunnv Madia
Z. Name of Director who is

related
Mrs. Shamli Madia, Managing Director is a Spouse

2. Nature of Relationship Director's Relative
3. Nature, duration of Contract Availine or rendering services for 5 vears
L Value of Transaction Rs. 70,000 per month
5. Advance oaid or received Nil

l7
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

DEAR MEMBERS
The Directors of your Company have the pleasure in

the Company together with the Audited Financial
March,2Q23.

presenting the 29th Annual Report of
Statements for the year ended 3L't

INDIAN ACCOUNTING STANDARDS flnd AS)

As mandated by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA), The Financial Statements from
the year ended March 31,,2020 onwards has been prepared in accordance with INDIAN

ACC0UNTING STANDARDS flnd AS), notified under Section L33 of the Companies Act,

2013 read with the relevant rules as amended from time to time and the other recognized

accounting practices and policies to the extent applicable. These financial statements are

prepared under Ind AS.

FINANCIAT RESUTTS
The Financial Performance of your company for the year ended 31't March 2023 is

summarized below:-

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your company's operating and other income was
Rs. 50,14,441/- [previous year Rs. 55,53,320/-J. The company has earned profit after tax

of Rs 5,82,9A23I as compared to previous year profit after tax of Rs. I,72,971.03,

INFORMATION ON STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS

The Company was incorporated in the year 1994 and started its commercial operations

on 30.12.1994. The Company is a NBFC registered with Reserve Bank of India vide

Certificate No.06.00130 dt.09.09.1998 issued by Reserve Bank of India, Chandigarh.

(Amount in'000')
Particulars 2022-23 202L-22
Total Income [Operating and other income) 5,01.4.44 5,553.3 2

Total Expenses 461r.78 5,21.8.43

Profit/[Loss) before Depreciation, exceptional and extra
ordinarv items and tax

918.77 BB5,OB

Less: Depreciation (51.6.r2) ts s0.191

Profit/[Loss) for the year after depreciation before Tax and
exceptional and extra ordinary items

402,65 334.89

Less: Exceptional and extra ordinary items
Profit/ (Loss) before Tax 402.55 334,89

Less :- Current Tax (84.1.7) (sz.z4)

- Adiustment of Deferred Tax (264.43) _ !109168j
172.97Profit/[LossJ after Tax 582.90

tg
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DIVIDEND
During the year under review, management has not recommended any dividend for the

year ended 3lsMarch 2023,

TRANSFER OF UNCTAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND PROTECTION

FUND

Since there was no dividend declared and paid last year, the provisions of Section t25 of
the Companies Act, 20L3 does not apply.

TRANSFER TO RESERVES rN TERMS OF SECTION 134 (3) 0) OF THE COMPANIES

ACT,2013
During the year under review, company has duly transferre d 200/o of its profit to Starutory
Reserve as per Section 45-lC of Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 i.e. the company has

earned profit before tax of Rs. 4,02,653.48 and profits after tax of Rs. 5,8?,,902.31" and as

required Rs. 66,980 has been transferred to Statutory Reserves,

CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL
There was no change in the share capital of the company during the year under review.

Authorized Share Capital as at 31st March, 2023 was Rs. 5.50 Cr and paid up capital as at

31st March,2023 was Rs. 5.25 Cr. During the year 2022-23 under review, your Company

has not issued any share including sweat equity or ESOP andf or Convertible Debentures,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY
Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the provisions of Corporate Social

Responsibility [CSR) is not applicable to the company during the year under review.

PARTICULARS OF LOAN, GUAMNTEES AND INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

Company being a NBFC, provisions of Sectionl86 of the Companies Act, 2013 does not

applicable except provision (1), which states company cannot invest in more than two

layers of investment company, Details regarding loans, investment and guarantees

provided in the notes of accounts of financial statements attached with this report.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES AND RELATED DISCLOSURES

Pursuant to Section 1,97(12) of the Act, read with rule 5(1) of the Companies

fAppointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, every listed

company required to disclose information related to remuneration paid during the year,

The detailed information in this regard is annexed to this report as "Annexure I".

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS
All contracts / arrangements / transactions entered by the Company during the financial

year with related parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length

basis. The Board of Directors of the company has adopted Related Party Transaction

Policy and same is available on the following link

Further all the necessary details

defined under Section 1BB of the

of transactions entered

Companies Act, 201"3 and

with the related parties as

related party defined under

rg
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Section 2 (76) of the said Act are attached herewith in Form No. AOC-2 for your kind
perusal and information as "Annexure II".

ANNUAL RETURN

In accordance with the requirements under section 92[3] and section 13a[3)(aJ of the Act

and the applicable rules, the Annual Return as on March 3I, 2023 is available on the
website of the Company at the link: http:l/np,rtl!ink,qo,in/mgl-7ffi
AUDITOR'S OF THE COMPANY

a) Statutory Auditors
At the 24th Annual General Meeting of the company held on 26.09.20L8 M/s, Parmod G

Gupta & Associates, Chartered Accountants, Ludhiana, IFRN 01BB70N), were appoinled

as StatutoryAuditors of the companyto hold the office till the conclusion of 29:m AGM oi
the company in terms of provisions of section 139[1) of the Companies Act,20]-3, and

their term of appointment comes to end. Accordingly, the Board recommends the

appointment of K R Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accountants, IFirm Registration No:

0300BBN) as statutory auditors of the Company, to hold office for a period of 5 years lrom

the conclusion of this 29tr, Annual General Meeting IAGMJ of the Company till the

conclusion of the 34th Annual General Meeting in place of M/s Parmod G. Gupta &

Associates.

Further, the outgoing Statutory Auditors of the Company have submitted Auditors' Report

on the accounts of the Company for the financial year ended 31,st March, 2022. The

Auditors' Report is self-explanatory and therefore do not call for any further explanation

or comments from the Board under Section 134(3) of the Companies Act,201.3.

b) Secretarial Auditor
Pursuant to Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 inter-alia requires every listed

company to annex with its Board's report, a Secretarial Audit Report given by a Company

Secretary in Practice, in the prescribed form,

The Board had appointed M/s. B.K. Gupta & Associates, Practicing Company Secretary, as

Secretarial Auditor of the Companyto conduct the Secretarial Audit for the financial year

2022-23. The Secretarial Auditor of the Company have submitted their Report in Form

MR-3 as required under Section 204, of the Companies Act, 2AI3 for the financial

year ended3l'tMarch, 2023, The Report form part of this report as "Annexur-lll", The

Auditor Report is self-explanatory, therefore does not requires any comments from the

board.

Your company hereby further informs you that the CS Jatin Singal Prop. of M/s f atin Singal

& Associates has been appointed as Secretarial Auditor for the F /Y 2023-24 to conduct

the Secretarial Auditor.

c) Internal Auditor
The audit plan is aimed at evaluation of the efficacy and adequacy of internal control

systems and compliance thereof, robustness of internal processes, policies and accounting

20
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procedures, compliance with laws and regulations. Based on the reports of internal audit
function process owners undertake corrective action in their respective areas. Significant

audit observations and cOrrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee

of Board. Sh. Umesh Sharma has been appointed as an Internal Auditor of the company

under section 138 of Companies Act, 20L3 t0 conduct internal audit of functions and

activities of the company.

COST RECORDS

As your Company is not a manufacturing company, the cost records are not required to be

maintained by your Company pursuant to an order passed by the Central Governmenl.

DETAILS OF FMUDS REPORTED BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS REQUIRED UNDER

SECTION 1.48 (r2) OF COMPANIES ACT, 20t3.
During the year under review, the Statutory Auditors have mentioned that no fraud by its

officers or employees of the Company has been noticed or reported during the year.

CHANGES IN NATURE OF BUSINESS
There was no change in the nature of business of the company during the year under
review.

DETATLS AND INFORMATION AS REQUIRED UNDER SECTION 134[3) (l) OF THE
COMPANIES, ACT 2OL3
No material changes and commitments have taken place between the end of the financial

year of the Company to which Balance Sheet relates and date of report, which affects the

financial position of the Company.

INVESTOR SERVICES

The Company is committed to provide the best services to the shareholders/ investot's.

M/s Skyline Financial Services Private Limited, New Delhi is working as Registrars and

Share Transfer Agents [RTA) of the Company for transfer, dematerialization of shares and

other investor related services. No correspondence/enquiry from any shareholder/

investor is pending with the company for reply.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE

EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The particulars as required under the provisions of Section 134[3) (m) of the Companies

Act, 20]3 in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption has not been

furnished considering the nature of activities undertaken by the company during the year

under review. There are no foreign exchange earnings.

DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/IOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COM PANI ES

The Company has no Subsidi ary lloint Venture or Associate companies.

DETAILS OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

In accordance with provisions of Articles of Association of the Company, Ms. Shamli

Madia, Chairman cum Managing Director of the company is liable to retire by rotation at

the ensuing Annual General Meeting and being eligible, she offered herseli for re-
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appointment. The Board of Directors recommended her appointment for consideratron of
the members at the ensuing annual general meeting.

DECLAMTION OF INDEPENDENCE BY INDEPENDENT PIRECTORS UNDER SECTION

149 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, ?013
Presently, the Company has two Independent Directors namely, Sh. Bhar,at Soni & Sh, Inder

Singh fassal who has given declaration that they meet the eligible criteria of independence
provided in sub-section [6J of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013.

STATEMENT IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL WITH
REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial

statements. During the year, such controls were tested and no reportable material

weaknesses in the design or operation were observed.

NUMBER OF MEETINGS
During the Financial year 202,2-23,5 Meetings of Board of Directors and 5 Meetings of

Audit Committee, 1 Meeting of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee and 1 Meetings

of Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company were held. Detailed

information about the meetings is given in Corporate Governance Report, which forms the

part ofAnnual Report.

SECRETARIAL STANDAR.DS
The Company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards issued by the

Institute of the Company Secretaries of India.

RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The policy establishes the process for the management of risk faced by the Company. The

aim of risk management is to maximize opportunities in all activities and to minimize

adversity. This policy applies to all activities and processes associated with the normal

operations of Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited, Risk Management Policy is

designed to avoid events, situations or circumstances which may lead to negative

consequences on the Company's Businesses, and define a structured approach to manage

uncertainty and to make use of these in their decision-making pertaining to all Business

divisions and corporate actions. Key business risks and their mitigation are considered in

the Annual/Strategic Business Plans and in the periodic Management Reviews.

EVALUATION BY BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE, ITS COMMITTEE AND

INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS WITH REFERENCE TO SECTION 134 t3) tp) oF THE

COMPANIES ACT,2OL3

Pursuant to the above said provisions of the Companies Act, 201"3, the Board has carried

out an evaluation of its own performance, directors individually as well as the evaluation

of the Committees as per the Criteria laid down in the Nomination &Remuneration policy,

Further, Independent directors have also reviewed the performance of the Non-

Independent Directors and Board as a whole including reviewing the performance of the
n,1/L
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Chairperson of the Company taken into account the views of the Executive Directors and
Non'Executive Directors vide their separate meeting held on 1,4,Q?,2023 at the registered

office of the Company.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177 sf Companies Act, 201.3 and provisions of
Regulation 18 of SEBI fListing 0bligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

20t5, the company has constitute Audit Committee with the objectives to monitor,

supervise and effective management of company's finance, to ensure effective internal

financial controls and risk management systems with high level of transparency and

accuracy" Details regarding Audit Committee are given in the Corporate Governance

Report, which forms the part of this Annual Report.

DISCLOSURE ON THE NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY

P(JRSUANT TO SECTION 134(3) (e) AND SECTI0NITB (3)
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 178 of Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of

SEBI flisting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board of
Directors of your Company constituted Nomination & Remuneration Committee. The said

Committee was framed, adopted and recommended "Nomination & Remuneration

Evaluation Policy" for Directors, KMP and Senior Management Personnel. The said policy

forms the part of this report which is annexed at "Annexur-1V".

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILTY STATEMENT
Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 201,3 the Board of Directors of the
Cornpany confirms that-

Ia] In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

(bl They had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a

true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period;

Ic] They had taken proper and sufficient care for the
accounting records in accordance with the provisions
the assets of the company and for preventing and
irregularities;

maintenance of adequate
of this Act for safeguarding
detecting fraud and other

(d) They had prepared the annual accounts on a going concerR basis; and

(e) They had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and

that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

t0 They had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

DISCTOSURE IN RELATION TO VIGIL MECHANISM

In pursuant to the provisions of section 1,77(9) & [10) of the Companies Act, 201-3, and

Regulation 22 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

L3



ffi
\ .-a/

NORTHLINK
Firal and Capital SeMces Ltd.

201,5 a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has been
established. The Policy is formulated to provide opportunify to employees and directors
to report to rnanagement concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspended fraud or
violation 0f the Code of conduct or policy. The mechanism provides for adequate

safeguards against victimization of employees and directors wh0 express their concerns
and provides for direct access to Chairman/ Members of Audit Comrnittee in exceptional
cases. The policy is applicable to all employees and directors of the Company,

Vigil Mechanism and Whistle Blower Policy is available on the following link:
http : / / www. n o rthl i nk. co. i n /Wh i s tl e % 2 0 B low er 0/oZ 0P o I i cy. p d f

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
Provisions of the Corporate Governance was not applicable to the Company during the
financial year 202I-22 as your company is falling under the exemption provided under
Regulation 15 (2) of SEBI ILODR) Regulations, 2015. Your Company followed some of the
provisions of Corporate Governance on voluntary basis.

Pursuant to Regulation 34 of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 201,5 the report on Corporate Governance together with Auditor's Certificate
on compliance with this regard and Managing Director's declaration in this regarding
compliance of code of conduct by Board Members and Senior Management Personnel is

attached and forms part of this Annual Report.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under the Regulation 34 [2J
of SEBI flisting Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is annexed
herewith and forms the part of this Annual Report.

GENERAL DISCTOSURE
Your Director state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of the following
items as there were no transaction on these items during the year under Review.

L, Details relating to Deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act, 2013 and
provisions of RBI Act,1934.
Issue of Equity Shares with Differential right, as to dividend, voting or otherwise,
Issue of shares with including Sweat Equity Shares to employees of the company under
any scheme.
No significant or Material order were passed by the regulators or courts or tribunal which
impact the going concern states and company's operation in future. Your director further
state that during the year under review, there were no case filed pursuant to sexual
harassment of women at workplace fPrevention, prohibition and Redressal) Act,2013.
No application has been made under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code; hence the
requirement to disclose the details of application made or any proceeding pending under
the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 201.6 (31, of 2016) during the year along with their
status as at the end of the financial year is not applicable; and

The requirement to disclose the details of difference between amount of the valuation
done at the time of onetime settlement and the valuation done while taking loan from the
Banks or Financial Institutions along with the reasons thereol is not applicable,

2.
3.

4.

J.

6.

2Lt
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By Order ofthe Board
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sd/
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Chairman cum Managing Director
DIN 02915048

62-8, Kitchlu Nagar,

Ludhiana-141001
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ANNEXURE.2

Information pursuant to Sect ion 197(\2) ofthe Companies Act, ZO13 read with Rule

5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)

Rules,20t4.

(1) Ratio of the remuneration of each Director/KMP to the median remuneration of
all the employees of the Company for the financial year:

The percentage increase in remuneration of the Executive Directors, Chief Financial Officer

and the Company Secretary during the Financial Year 2022-23, the ratio of remunera[ionof
each of the Directgr to the median remuneration of the employees of the Company for

the Financial Year under review and the comparison of remuneration of each Key

Managerial personnel (lruP) against the performance of the Company are given below:

Name of Director/ KMP Remuneration
of Director/
KMP for F.Y.

2022-23

Ratio of
Remuneration to

median
remuneration of all

employees

%o increase in
remuneration in

the
F.Y.2022-23

Independent Directors
Sh. Inderjit Singh Jassal Nil N.A N.A.

Sh. Bharat Soni Nil N,A N.A

Executive Directors/KM P

Smt. Shamli Madia, [M.D.] 3,60,000 t.r4 Nil

Mr. Sahil [CS)* 2,70,000 0,85 Nil

Sh. sunil Dutt Madia [cEO) NiI Nil Nil

Sml Anuradha Rani [CFO] Nil Nil Nil

Ms. Swati |indal [CS)** Nil Nil Nil
*CS Sahil has resigned from the Company w,e.f. 31.05.2023
** CS Swati findal was appointed as Company Secretary & Compliance Officer w,e,f. 30.08.202'.

Nstes:-
There has been average percentage decrease made in the salaries of employees other than

the managerial personnel in the financial year 2022-23 was 4.1,40/o whereas there were no

increase in the managerial remuneration for the same financial year is stated above,

It is hereby affirmed that remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of the

Company.

No employee of the company drawn remuneration of more than Rs. One Crore and Two

Lakh during the year 2Q22-23.

Median remuneration of all employees of the Company for the F.Y, 2022-23 Rs.3,15,000

The Percentage increase/[decrease) in the median remuneration of
employees in the F.Y.2022-23.

22.860/a

The number of permanent employees on the roll of the Company as on
3r.03.2023.

6
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FORM-AOC.?

[Pursuantto clause [h) of sub-section [3) of section 134 of theAct and Rule B[2)of the
Companies fAccounts) Rules, 201.4.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the
company with related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 1BB of the
Companies Act,2013 including certain Arm's length transaction under third proviso
thereto.

o Details of contracts, arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

lr,
llo.

Particulars Details

t \ame [sJ of the related party &nature of
:elationship

Mr, Sunny Madia [Director's
Relativel

rJ Nature of contracts/arrangements/
lransaction

Salary Paid

, Duration of the contracts/
arrangements /transaction

0n Going basis

r) lalient terms of the contracts or arrangements
:ransaction includingthe value, if any.

Rs. 40,000 P.M,

:J )ate ofapproval by the Board 24.04.2021
1 \mount paid as any advances, if any NiI

LY
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SECRETARIAL AUDrr REP0RT (FORM MR-3) 
ANNEXUR-IIl

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH,zO23

[Pursuant to section 204 (l) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the
Companies fAppointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 20141

To

The Members

Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited
86 Mall Road, Civil Lines,
Ludhiana tPBl - 1,41001.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by Northlink Fiscal and
Capital Services Limited [hereinafter called the company). Secretarial Audit was
conducted in a manner that provided to us a reasonable basis for evaluating the
corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon,

Based on our verification of the Company's books, papers, minute books, forms and
returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, lhe company has,

during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3L't March, 2023 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company has proper
Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and
subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returnr fit.a and other
records maintained by Company for the financial year ended on 31't March, 2A23
according to the provisions of:

ti) The Companies Act,20L3 [the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

tiil The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ['SCRA') and the rules made

thereunder;

[ii| The Depositories Act,1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed hereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1.999 and the rules and regulations made

there under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct
Investment and External Commercial Borrowings :- Not Applicable during the

audit period

[v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and

Exchange Board of India Act,1992 ['SEBI Act'J:-

[a] The Securities and Exchange Board of India fSubstantial Acquisition of
Shares and TakeoversJ Regulations, 201,1,;
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The Securities and Exchange Board of India IListing Obligation and

Disclosure Requirements ) Regulati0ns, 2015;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Prohibition of Insider TradingJ

Regulations, 2015.

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 20tB; Not applicable during the audit period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits

and Sweat EquityJ Regulation ,202L:- Not applicable during the audit period,'

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue and Listing of Non-

Convertible Securities) Regulations, 202I:- Not applicable during the audit
period;

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share

Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1"993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing

with clienU

The Securities and Exchange Board of India [Delisting of Equity Shares)

Regulations,202l,:- Not applicable during the audit period

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities)

Regulations, 2018:- Not applicable during the audit period.

tvi) We have relied on the representation made by the Company & its Officers that

other applicable laws like Environmental Laws &Labour Laws are not applicable,

as the company does not have any manufacturing unit.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

L Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

II. The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with BSE Limited &
Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India Limited.

During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. as mentioned above.

We further report that
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes

in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under

tb)

(cl

td)

[e)

(0
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thl

ID

2E



ffi
\ ,-'1

NORTHLINK
Firal and Capital Services Ltd.

review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the board meetings, agenda and
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exisfs
for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications 0n the agenda items
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

Majoriry decisions are carried through while the dissenting members' views are
captured and recorded as part of minutes if any.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure
compliance with applicable Iaws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period the company has not made any
decisions which are having major bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the
above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standard etc,

Place: - Ludhiana
Date:- 81.08.2023

Annexure I and forms an integral

For B.K. Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

sd/_
ICS Bhupesh Gupta)

FCS No, :4590
C.P. No.:5708

UDIN: - F004590E000716158

with our letter of even date which is annexed as

part of this report.

go
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Annexure: - I

To
The Members
Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited
86 Mall Road, Civil Lines,
Ludhiana- 141"001.

t Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management o-f the
Company. Our responsibilify is to express an opinion on these secretarial records

based on our audit,

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to oblain
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial
records. The verification was done on the random test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and

practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and

books ofaccounts ofthe Company.

Where ever required, we have obtained the management representation about the

compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules,

regulations, standards is the responsibiliqy of management. 0ur examinatron was

limited to the verification of procedures on random test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the

company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness wilh which the management has

conducted the affairs of the Company.

For B.K. Gupta & Associates
Company Secretaries

3.

4.

5.

Place: - Ludhiana
Date:- 01.082023

sd/
ICS Bhupesf, Cuptal

FCS No. : 4590
C.P. No,:5708

3r
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ANNEXUR-IV

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY OF THE COMPANY
(U/s1-7B of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI [Listing

0bligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)

PREFACE:
In pursuance of the policy to consider human resources as its invaluable assets, to pay
appropriate remuneration to all Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and employees of
the Company, to harmonize the aspirations of human resources consistent with the
goals of the Company and in terms of the provisions of Section 1.78 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, this policy denotes as Nomination and
Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management of the
Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited (Company),

OBJECTIVES:

aJ To lay down criteria and terms and conditions with regard to identifying persons
who are qualified to become Directors (Executive and Non-Executive) and persons
who may be appointed in Senior Management and Key Managerial positions and to
determine their remuneration.

b) To determine remuneration based on the Company's size and financial position
and trends and practices on remuneration prevailing in peer companies, in the
similar industry.

c) To carry out evaluation of the performance of Directors, as well as Key Managerial
and Senior Management Personnel.

d) To provide them reward linked directly to their effort, performance, dedication
and achievement relating to the Company's operations.

e) To retain, motivate and promote talent and to ensure long term sustainability of
talented managerial persons and create competitive advantage,

DEFINITIONS:

(a) Key Managerial Personnel:
til Managing Director;

[ii) Company Secretary;

fiiiJ Chief Executive Officer
(ivJ Chief Financial Officer; and

[vJSuch other officer as may be prescribed.

2.

3.
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(b) Senior Management: Senior Management means personnel of the company who
are members ef its core management team excluding the Board of Directors, This
would also include all members of management one level below the Executive
Directors including all functional heads.l"chief executive officer/managing
director/whole time director/manager (including chief executive
officer/manager, in case they are not part of the board) and shall specifically
include company secretary and chief financial officer.

4. APPTICABILITY:
The Policy is applicable to:

5. ROLE OFCOMMITTEE:
The role of the Committee, inter alia, will be the following:

a) To formulate a criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and
independence of a Director;

b) te recommend to the Board the appointment and removal of Senior Management;
cJ To carry out evaluation of Director's performance and recommend to the Boar:d

appointment / removal based on his / her performance;
d) To recommend to the Board on policy relating to remuneration for Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel, Senior Management and other employees;
e) To make recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the

continuation in office of any Director at any time including the suspension or
termination of service of an Executive Director as an employee of the Company
subject to the provision of the law and their service contrac|

0 ensure that level and composition of remuneration is reasonable and sufficient,
relationship of remuneration to performance is clear and meets appropriate
performance benchmarks,

g) to devise a policy on Board diversity;
hl to develop a succession plan for the Board and to regulariy review the plan.

6" MEMBERSHIP:
a) The Committee shall consist of at least 3 non-executive directors, out of which half

shallbe independent.
bl Minimum two (2) members shall constitute a quorum for the Committee

meeting./Either two members or one third of the members of the committee
whichever is greater, including at least one independent director in attendance
shall constitute a quorum for the Committee meeting.

c) Membership of the Committee shall be disclosed in the Annual Report.
d) Term of the Committee shall be continued unless terminated by the Board of

Directors.

7. CHAIRMAN:

a) Chairman of the Committee shallbe an Independent Director.
b) Chairman of the Company may be appointed as a member of the Committee but
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shall not be a Chairman of the Committee.
c) In the absence of the Chairman, the members of the Committee present at the

meeting shall choose one amongst them to act as Chairman.
d) Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee meeting may be

present at the Annual General Meeting or may nominate some other member to
answer the shareholders 'queries.

B. FREQUENCYOF MEETINGS:
The nomination and remuneration committee shall meet at least once in a yearand at
such regular intervals as may be required.

9. COMMITTEE MEMBERS'INTERESTS:

aJ A member of the Committee is not entitled to be present when his or her own
remuneration is discussed at a meeting or when his or her performance is being
evaluated

b) The Committee may invite such executives, as it considers appropriate, to be
present at the meetings of the Committee.

10. SECRETARY:

The Company Secretary of the Company shall act as Secretary of the Committee.

11. VOTING:

aJ Matters arising for determination at Committee meetings shall be decided by a

majority of votes of Members present and voting and any such decision shall for all
purposes be deemed a decision of the Committee.

bl In the case of equalify of votes, the Chairman of the meeting will have a casting
vote.

12. NOMINATION DUTIES:
The duties of the Committee in relation to nomination matters include:

aJ Ensuring that there is an appropriate induction & training programme in place for
new Directors and members of Senior Management and reviewing its
effectiveness.

b) Ensuring that on appointment to the Board, Non-Executive Directors receive a

formal letter of appointment in accordance with the provisions provided under the
Companies Act, 2013.

c) Determining the appropriate size, diversity and composition of the Board; Setting a

formal and transparent procedure for selecting new Directors for appointment to
the Board.

d) Developing a succession plan for the Board and Senior Management and regularly
reviewing the plan.

eJ Evaluating the performance of the Board members and Senior Management in the
context of the Company's performance from business and compliance perspectrve.

0 Making recommendations to the Board concerning any matters relating to the
appointment/re-appointment of any director executive, non-executive &
independent and continuation in office of any Director at any time including the
suspension or terminatign of service of an Executive Director as an employee of

3q
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the Company subject to the provision of the law and their service contracu
8) Due tp reasQns for any disqualification mentioned in the Companies Act, 201,3 read

with rules made there under, recommending, to the tsoard with reasons recorded
in writing, removal of a Director, KMP or Senior Management Personnel,

hl Delegating any of its powers to one or more of its members of the Committee.
i) Recommend any necessary changes in this policy to the Board.
jl Considering any other matters as may be required by the Board.

13" REMUNERATIONDUTIES:
The duties of the Committee in relation to remuneration matters include:

a) To consider and determine the remuneration based on the performance and also
bearing in mind that the remuneration is reasonable and sufficient to attract,
retain and motivate members of the Board and such other factors as the
Committee shall deem appropriate,

bl To approve the remuneration sf the Senior Management including key managerial
personnel of the Company.

c) To delegate any of its powers to one or more of its members of the Committee.
d) To consider any other matters as may be required by the Board.

14. MINUTES OF COMMITTEE MEETING:
The minutes of all the proceedings of all meetings must be signed by the Chairman of
the Committee at the subsequent meeting. Minutes of the Committee meetings will be
tabled at the subsequent Board meetings.

MA,NAGEMFNT prSCU$SrOry,ANp ANArySrS REpO,Rr

INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENTS:

GLOBAT{ EqONOMY OYERyTEI,y
The financial year 2023 continued to face the snowballing effects from continued
headwinds, most notably the COVID-19 pandemic and its newer variants, geopolitical
turmoil with the Russia-Ukraine war entering its second Year, energy crises in Europe,
among others. This raises the risk of stagflation, with potentially harmful consequences for
middle- and low-income economies alike.

The baseline forecast for global output growth estimated at3.4 percent in 2022likely to fall
to 2.8 percent in 2023, before rising to 3.0 percent in 2024. For advanced economies,
growth is projected to decline byhalf in2023 to 1.3 percent, before rising toL.4 percent in
2024. About 90 percent of advanced economies are expected to see a decline in growth in
2023. For emerging market and developing economies, economic prospects are on average
stronger than advanced economies, but these prospects vary more widely across regions.
0n an average, growth is expected to be 3,9 percent in 2023 and is likely to rise ta 4.2
percent in2024.

India and China qre expected to contribute more than half of global growth in CY 2022-
23n according to the Internqtional Monetary Fund.
Source: World Economic Outlook, IMF
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Performance of maj0r econ0mies United States: Reported GDP growth of Z,1,olo as compared
Eo 5,90/o in TQZT China; GDP growth was 30/o in 2022 as compared to 8.1.0/o in 2021 Unired
Kingdom: GDP grew by 4.1.0/o in 2072 as compared to 7 .60/0 in 20?I Japan: GDP grew L,7o/a

in 2Q22 as compar ed to 1.60/0 in 2021 Germany: GD P grew 1.,80/o as com pa red to 2.60/o in 20

OUTLOOK

The global economy is expected to grow by 2.Bo/o in 2023, influenced by. the ongoing Russia-Ukraine
conflict. Concurrently, global inflation is projected to fall marginally to 7D/0. Despite these challenges,
there are positive elements within the global economic landscape. The largest economies like China,
USA, the European Union, India, Japan, United Kingdom and South Korea are not in a recession.
Approximately 700/o of the global economy demonstrates resilience, with no major financial distress
observed in large emerging economies, The energy shock in Europe did not result in a recession. and
significant developments, including China's progressive departure from its strict zero-covid policy
and the resolution of the European energy crisis, fostered optimism for an improved global trade
performance. Despite high inflation, the US economy demonstrated robust consumer demand in
2022. Driven by these positive factors, global inflation is likely to be still relatively high at 4.90/o in
2024.Interestingly, even as the global economy is projected to grow less than 3o/o for the next five
years,lndia and China are projected to account for halithe globalgrowth.
[Source: IMFJ

INDIAN ECONOMIC OVERVIEW

0verview: Even as the global conflict remained geographically distant from India, the
ripples comprised of increased oil import bills, inflation, cautious approach of governmenls
and a sluggish equity market. The Indian economy grew by 7.2o/o for FY 22-23: lndia
emerged as the second fastest growing G20 economy in FY 22-23. India had retained its
position as the fifth-largest global economy and was seen along with China as a principal
driver of global economy.

Growth of the Indian economy
RealGDP growth (%J

FYZO

3.7

FY 21

(6.6)
Fy 2,2

8.7
FY23
7.2

Q4FYz3
6.8

Growth of the Indian economy quarter by quarter
Q1FYZ3
13.1

FY 22-23
QZFyZ3 Q3FY23
6.3 4.4Real GDP growth[%J

[Source: Budget FY24; Economy Projections, RBI projectionsJ

Inflation
The financial sector plays a fundamental role in its economy's growth and sustainable
development. However, some macroeconomic variables can impact the performance of this
sector, one of them being inflation. Inflation occurs when there is a general increase in the
price of goods and services, which lead to a fall in the purchasing value of money.

Higher inflation also implies less long-run financial activity in economies with high

inflation, leading to intermediaries lending less and allocating capital less effectively, equity
markets falling short of liquidity. For 2023, inflation stood at 7.4+Vo against the
6.7 1.0/o for the year 2Q22

According to a recent report by the IMF, inflation is expected lo remain elevated, driven by
the Russia-Ukraine crisis-induced commodity price increases and broadening price
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pressures. The disruptions caused by the war have forced the Reserve Bank of India to
reas$ess its accommodative policy stance. In its latest monetary policy review, the central
bank said it would priorities keeping inflation in check over incentivizing growth, and
raised its inflation forecast for the year to 5.7 o/o from 4,5 %0, assuming crude oil prices at
$100 per barrel.
(Source: The Economics Times/ April2022)

rNpuJrRy ovqRyrEw

NBFC Sector Analysis

0ver the past few years, Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs) have played a

prominent role in the Indian financial system. They provide financial inclusion to the
underserved section of the society that does not have easy access to credit, NBFCs have
revolutionized the Indian lending system and have efficiently leveraged digitization to
drive efficiency and provide customers with a quick and convenient financing experience.
The plethora of services include vehicle financing, MSME financing, home financing,
microfinance and other retail segments The Government has consistently worked on the
governance measures to strengthen the systemic importance of the NBFCs and NBFC
Sector has further seen the growth of approx. 250/oYoY basis. As of January 31,2022 there
were aBproximately 9,443 NBFCs registered with Reserve Bank of India (RBI) as of 3l-'t
March 2023.

The pandemic impacted the NBFCs operations, leading to decline in disbursements across
the sectors. However, the support and focus of the Government through various liquidity
measures such as repo rate, targeted long-term repo operations, special liquidity scheme
and partial credit guarantee scheme, kept the sector afloat. The growth was mainly led by
growth in the housing, auto, gold and other retail segments which stood resilient even in
the previous fiscal year.

Pursuant to RBI circular RBI/2021-22/1,25 D0R/STR/REC,6B/21,.04,04812021,-ZZ dated
November 12,2021., on Prudential norms on Income Recognition, Asset Classification and
Provisioning pertaining to Advances - Clarifications, the Company has revised its process
of NPA classification to flagging of the borrower accounts as overdue as part of the day-end
processes for the due date.

EVOLVING REGULATORY LANDSCAPE

Over the past few years, financial services as a sector has come under increased scrutiny
and therefore, greater regulatorysupervision. This is especially true for NBFCs, as over the
years, the sector has undergone considerable evolution in terms of size, complexity and
interconnectedness within the financial sector. With a view to bridge the regulatory gaps
between the Banks and NBFCs, NBFCs are now increasingly being subject to regulations
and guidelines at par with banks. Some of the key regulations and guidelines aimed at

bringing this regulatory convergence between the Banks and NBFCs are:

Scale Based Regulations where NBFCs would be classified into layers on the basis of
their size, activity and perceived risk. Effective October 2022, the said regulations
would put in place enhanced regulatory standards pertaining to Capital, Prudential
and Governance requirements, NBFCs which warrant enhanced regulatory
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requirements based on a set of parameters and scoring methodology will feature in
the upper layer, while the middle layer will comprise of deposit-taking NBFCs
irrespective of asset size, non-deposit-taking NBFCs with assets worth Rs 1,000 crore
or more, as well as Housing Finance Companies.

The lowest layer will comprise NBFCs currently classified as non-systemically
important non-deposit taking NBF'Cs [NBFC-ND). The threshold for NBFCs falling in
the iayer will be raised to Rs. 1,000 crore.

The middle layer will consist of systemically important non-deposit taking NBFCs

INBFC-ND-SIJ and deposit taking NBFCs [NBFC-D). In addition, a few other types of
NBFCs, such as housing finance companies [HFCs), infrastructure finance companies,
infrastructure debt funds, standalone primary dealers (SPDsJ and core investment
companies ICICs) will also feature in this layer on the basis of their activity. These
NBFCs shall be subject to regulatory structure as applicable for NBFC-ND-SI and
NBFC-D at present.

The upper layer will consist of only those NBFCs which are specifically identified as

systemically significant among NBFCs, based on a set of parameters, viz., size,
interconnectedness, complexity and supervisory inputs. In addition to the regulations
applicable to the previous layer, a set of additional regulations will apply to these
NBFCS.

Prompt Corrective Action [PCA) framework prescribed for NBFCs as a tool for
effective market discipline, to enable Supervisory intervention at appropriate time
which require NBFCs to initiate and implement remedial measures in a timely
manner, so as to restore its financial health, With the NBFC sector witnessing a high
growth trajectory over the past decade and substantial inter-connectedness within
the financial ecosystem, this framework is expected to further strengthen the
supervisory tools available to the regulator to manage NBFCs.

RBI circular dated November 1.2,2021., pertaining to asset classification of NBFCs,

whereby certain aspects such as cla'ssification of an account as Special Mention
Account (SMA] and Non-Performing Asset [NPA) were clarified I harmonized, This
has again been brought to ensure uniformity in the implementation of Income
Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning norms across all Iending
institutions,

RBI has tightened the norms around appointment of Auditors with issue oi
'Guidelines on appointment of Statutory Auditors' with a view to strengthen
governance relating to appointment of auditors and to improve the overall quality
and standards of financial reporting of RBI regulated entities. It sets out the crileria
for audit firms regarding the number of audits they can take at a time and how they
should conduct it, while requiring joint audits for entities wilh assel size of more lhan
Rs. l-5,000 crore.

Extending Risk Based Internal Audit framework to NBFCs to enhance the quality and
effectiveness of their internal audit systems and processes. It requires internal audit
function to broadlv assess and contribute to the overall improvement of lhe
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Organization's governance, Risk Management and control processes using a
systematic and disciplined approach,

Amendment in Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements by SEBI enhancing
Disclosure norms and Compliance requirements for debt listed entities, Multiple
provisions which were hitherto applicable only to equity listed entities were made
applicable to High Value Debt Listed Entities ["HVDL"). HVDLs are entities with listed
NCDs having outstanding value of Rs. 500 crore and above. Further, certain
provisions which were already applicable to debt listed entities have also been
amended resulting in additional compliances, The amendments encompassed areas
such as board composition including independent directors, related party
transactions, corporate governance requirements, disclosure of information, financial
results and submissions to stock exchanges among others.

Introduction of guidelines on declaration of dividends by NBFCs with the intent to
infuse greater transparency and uniformity in practice. It requires NBFCs to comply
with the minimum prudential requirements including capital adequacy and net NPA
levels to be eligible to declare dividend within the prescribed Dividend Payout ratio.

While the parify in regulations is expected to improve the overall health and shore up the
governance standards for the NBFCs in the medium to long term, the sector may face some
headwinds in the immediate to short term. However, the impact may not be significant for
larger, well capitalized NBFCs such as TCFSL which are well placed to navigate the evolving
regulatory landscape.

OPPORTUNITIES & THREATS, PERFORMANCE AND OUTTOOK
The Company is expecting good opportunities in the upcoming financial year. Interest
Income is the main source of the revenue of the company, so Board has taken a balanced
approach for granting loan to the different sectors of the economy, Board has always
adopted a cautious approach with respect to granting a loan to the existing consumers as

well as also takes a pro-active approach to explore the new opportunities and market for
its business with limited level of risk. After stabilization for existing business, the company
will foray into other related areas to have good growth in future.

However, threats are perceived from its existing and prospective competitors in the same
field also the changes in the external environmental may also present threats to the
industry i,e. Inflationary pressures, slowdown in policy making and reduction in household
savings in financial products, Competition from local and multinational players, Execution
risk, Regulatory changes, Attraction and retention of human capital are the major setbacks
for NBFC's. The company bears the normal risk in terms of inherent business risk in the
kind of business the company is into.

The biggest challenge before NBFCs is that they are facing competition from banks and
financial institutions, due to their ability to raise low cost funds which enables them to
provide funds at much cheaper rate. More stringent capital adequacy norms have been
stipulated by RBI for NBFCs which is making difficult for them to give cheaper finance.

SEGMENT WISE / PRODUCT WISE PERFORMANCE
The Company being a NBFC mainly engaged in loan and other financing activities during
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the year under review, hence there was no requirement of segment-wise reporting.

INTERNAT CONTROT AND THEIMDEQUACY
Internal Control measures and systems are established to ensure the correctness of the
transactions and safeguarding of the assets of the Company. The Management ensures
adherence to all internal control policies and procedures as well as compliance with
regulatory guidelines. The audit committee of the Board of Directors reviews the adequacy
of internal controls. This has improved the management of the affairs of the Company and
strengthened transparency and accou nta b i I i ty

Risk and Concerns:
The NBFC industry in general faces the risk of re-entry and new entry of players and
existence of several unorganized regional players increasing the competition which mainly
affects the asset qualiry.

This is further characterizedby captive NBFCs floated by other business houses. The ever
existing systemic and delinquency risks and fluctuations in interest rates make the
companies more vulnerable. Due to stiff competitions in the finance field where the
company's activities are centered in, the overall margins are always under pressure, but
maintainable with the constant effort and good services rendered by the company.
Deployment of funds in sensitive and volatile sectors increases the risk exposure while
concentration risk increases dependency.

The company's business may be impacted by introduction of new policies or changes in
existing policies. The company's management team keeps a close eye on policy regulations
and formulates company plans appropriately.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO OPERATIONAL PERFORMANCE
The Company has achieved total revenue Rs. 50.14 Lakh and earned profit after tax of
Rs. 5.B3lakh.

MATERIAL DEVELOPMENT IN HUMAN RESOURCES AND INDUSTRIAL RELATION
FRONT,INCTUDING NUMBER OF PEOPLE EMPLOYED
Your company continues to lay great stress on its most valuable resource people.
Continuous training, both on the job and in an academic setting, is a critical input to ensure
that employees at all levels are fully equipped to deliver a wide variety products and
services to the customers of the company. The company had employed 5 persons durrng
thefinancial year 2022-23.Industrial Relations throughout the year continued to remain
very cordial and satisfactory.

o KEY FINANCIATS RATIO

Sr.
No"

Ratio 3t.03.?,02,3
fln %)

3L.03.2022 Variation Explanations

1 Current Ratio L3,68 14.25 -4.000/o
Most of the Current
Liabilities
Paid off.

?, Debt Equity Ratio 1.86 6.54 71.,550/o Most olthe debt repaid.

Net Profit Marsin LI.63 3.1.2 272.550/o
Net Profit
increased due to
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4. 0perating Profit
Marein

0.00 0.00 100,00%
N,A. due to no

5. lnventory Turnover
Ratio

0.00 0.00 100,00%
No turnover of
commodity
durine 22-23

6. Debtor Turnover
Ratio

0.000 0.00 100.00%
No turnover of
commodity
durins 22-23

7. Interest Coverage
Ratio

0.00 0.00 100.000/o No interest paid during
2022-23

B, Return on Net
Worth

0.11 0.003 236.360/o
Net Profit
increased

r DETAILS PERTAINING TO NET.WORTH OF THE COMPANY:

o DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT:
The Company has followed the same Accounting Standard as prescribed in preparation of
Financial Statements.

o CAUTIONARYSTATEMENT
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis Report describing our company
objectives, expectations or predictions may be iorward looking within the meaning oi
applicable regulations and other legislations. Actual results may diifer materially from
those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence company
operations include global and domestic financial market conditions affecting the interest
rates, availability of resources for the financial sector, market for lending, changes in
regulatory directions issued by the Government, tax laws, economic situation and other
relevant factor.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

Robust and effective corporate governance helps to cultivate a company culture of integrity,
leading to positive performance and a sustainable business overall. Essentially, it exists to
increase the accountabiliry of all individuals and teams within your company, working to
avoid mistakes before they can even occur. Corporate Governance is a set of systems,

processes and principles, which ensure that a Company is governed in the best interest of all
stakeholders" It is about promoting fairness, equity, transparency, accountability and respect
for laws" It provides a structure that works for the benefit of everyone concerned, by ensuring
that the Company adheres to ethical standards, laws and accepted best practices.

Corporate governance provides signals to the market that the organization is well managed

and that the interests of management are aligned with external stakeholders. As a result, i[
can provide your company with a strong competitive advantage.

ht

Sr. No. Particulars 3I.03.2022 fln Rs.
Lacs)

3L.03,2021 fln Rs. Lacs)

1,. Net worth 595.49 Rs. 595.00
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The aim of 'Good Corporate Governance'is to manage affairs of the Company in a transparent
manner in order to maximize long-term value of the Company for the benefits of its
shareholders and all other stakeholders. Good governance'helps in conducting the affairs of a

company in an ethical manner, bringing transparency and fairness in dealing with all its
stakeholders' - in particular, its shareholders, creditors and employees. There is a global
consensus on the objective of good corporate governance; maximizing long-term
stakeholders' value,

A brief statement on Company's Philosophy on code of Corporate Governance,

Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited exhibits excellence in Corporate Governance
syncing with laid down principles governing disclosures and obligations under Regulation 4

of SEBI [Listing Obligations and Disclosures Requirement) Regulation, 201,5. Your Company

has been practicing these principles long before these were made mandatory ior listed
Companies. The company encompasses following:

.i. Prioritize Risk Management.

.i. EffectivelnvestorGrievances.
* Board Independence and objectivity.

* Review the board composition regularly.
* Disbursed Timely and adequate information.
* Oversight and Surveillance for strong foundation.
* Fair and equitable treatment of shareholders and stakeholders.

These principles ensure transparency, integrity and accountability which are vilal for the long

and sustained growth of Company. Your company strives for supereminence in maximiza[ion
of shareholder's wealth along with overall value creation. The Governance practices exercised

by the Company help it to sustain investors trust and build strong reputation in the corporate
world.

The Company's philosophy on corporate governance oversees business strategies and ensures

fiscal accountability, ethical corporate behavior and fairness to all stakeholders comprising
regulators, employeeS, customers, vendors, investors and the society at large.

Your Company's endeavor has always been to engage persons of eminence as independent

directors who can contribute to the corporate strategy, provide an external perspective and

be a source of challenge and evaluation wherever appropriate. Your Company has the good

fortune of having independent directors.

Board of Directors
a) Size and composition of the Board
The Company has an optimum and broad-based Board consisting directors with adequate

blend of professionals, executive, non-executive and independent Directors, The Composition

of the Board of Directors comprises of eminent and distinguished personalities, one of which

is executive director, three non-executive directors out of which two are an independent
directors as on March 31, 2073. The details of the composition of the Board, number of

Directorships & Committee positions held by each of the Directors are given here under:-

z.
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# Directorship for this purpose includes all companies in which is a person i$ a director.

@Board Committee for this purpose includes Audit Committee, Nominatio{ & Remuneration

Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee (including Boartd Committee of
Northlink Capital and Fiscal Services Limited).

None of the Directors is a member of more than 10 Board level Committee$ or a Chairman of
more than 5 such Committees as required under Regulation 26 of SEBI fl.]isting Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20L5,

b) Number of Board Meetings
The Board meets every quarter to review and discuss the operations an$ financial results

apart from other items pertaining to statutory compliances and routine adininistrative items

on the agenda. During the year under review, Six [6) Board Meetings {vere held on the

following dates:

c) Directors'Attendance Record and directorships held
The following table gives details of the Directors'Attendance Record at the oard Meetings



Sh. Bharat Soni

Sh. Inderjit Singh Jassal

Ms. Gargee Sehgal

Strong management and leadership gxperience incl
business development, investments and finance, inte

senior level management experience and academic ba

ding in areas of
ational business,

kground.
management and

leadership

ss strategicAbility to think strategically, identify and critically as

ooportunities and threats,
Strategy and

Diversity of thought, experience, knowledge, perspe

culture, Varied mix of strategic perspectives, and

with knowledge and understanding of

tive, gender and
graphical focus

Diversity

Knowledge and skills in accounting and finance, b

general management practices and processes, cri
management, industry knowledge, macro-economic
human resources, labour laws, international ma

marketine, and risk management.

Functional and
managerial
experience

d) Disclosure of Relationship between Directors inter'se.
None of the Directors is related to each other'

e) Criteria of Selection of Directors and Key Skills, Expertise, and
of the Board

The Board of the Company comprises of eminent personalities and leaders

fields. These members bring in the required skills, competence and expe

These Directors are nominated based on well-defined selection criteria. Th

Remuneration Committee, inter alia, considers qualification, positive a

expertise and number of directorships and memberships held in various co

companies by such persons in accordance with the company's Policy for sel

and determining directors' independence, The Board considers

recommendation, and takes appropriate decision.

environment, business strategy and risks involved. The Independent
conversant with the company's business model through time-to-time inte

g) List of core skills/expertise/competencies identified by the boa

required in the context of its business
In the opinion of the Board and the Board Governance, Nomination a
Committee, the following is a list of core skills/expertise/competencie
context of the Cornpany's business and which are available with all member

0 Familiarization Programme for Independent Directors
At the time of appointing a Director, a formal letter of appointment is give to the concerned

lities as expected
with necessary

Director, which inter-alia explains the role, function, duties and responsib

from a Director of the Company. The Board members are provide

documents/brochures, reports and internal policies to enable them to fa iliarize with the

company's procedures and practices. Periodic presentationS are made at e meeting of the

board / committee on business and performance updates of the compan l, global business
irectors are well

e Competencies

n their respective
ise to the Board.
Nomination and
ributes, area of
mittees of other
ion of directors

he Committee's

tive sessions,

of directors as

d Compensation
required in lhe

of the Board:

iness judgment,

s response and
rspectives,

kets, sales and
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Each of the Directors of the Company possesses the skills specified as abov
of their duties. The Company's board comprises of qualified directors, w
knowledge, experience, technical skills, expertise and competencies for effe

h) ConfirmationregardinglndependentDirector
The Board hereby confirms that in the opinion of the Board, the Independ
the conditions specified in these regulations and are independent of the ma

i) Reason for Resignation of Independent Directors

for performance
posses aforesaid
ive contribution.

nt directors fulfill
gement,

-2022 before theNo independent director has been resigned during the financial year 202

expiry of their tenure,

t) Board Committees

two members or one third of the members of the committees, whichever is gher.

o AUDIT COMMITTEE
Your Company has audit committee as per requirement under Sec 177 of Co

and Regulation 1B of SEBI (Listing 0bligation and Disclosure Requirements)
The main objective of Audit Committee is to monitor and provide an effect
highest levels of transparency, integrity and quality of financial reportin
oversees the work carried out in the financial reporting.

The Board has constituted the Audit Committee, Nomination & Remunerati
Stakeholders Relationship Committee. The Board is responsible for constitu
opting and fixing the terms of reference for the committees. Recommenda
the committee are submitted to the Board for approval. The quorum for

accounting and regulatory initiatives on the financial statements, The co

internal financial controls and risk management systems of the company.

Sh. Bharat Soni fChairmanJ and Sh. Inderjit Singh fassal (Member) is an Ind

of the Company. The committee met four [4J times during the financial

n Committee and
lng, assrgnrng, co-
ions/decisions of

etings is either

panies Act 2013
Regulation ,2015.
ve supervision of

The committee

mittee evaluates

pendent Director
year 2022-23 on
d during the year

The audit committee analyzes the important issues and judgments made management ln
the financial reports placing before the Board. The audit committee also rev ews the effects of

30.05.2022,13.08.2022,14.1.L2A22 and 14.02.2023. No Sitting Fees was pa

for attending meetings of Audit Committee.

r NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE
Your Company has Nomination and Remuneration committee as

I7B of Companies Act 2013 and Regulation L9 of SEBI (Listing
per requl ent under Sec

n and Disclosure0bligati
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which is as follows:-

Fiscal and Capital Services Ltd.

Composition of Nomination and Remun tion Committee

During the financial year ?,022-23, committee met one time during the
13.08.2022. No Sitting Fees was paid during the year for attending meeting
Remuneration Committee.

financial year on
f Nomination and

Pursuant to the provisions of the Act and Regulation 1.7 of SEBI [L0DR) Reg lations, 2015, the
Board has undertaken an evaluation of its own performance, the p

committees and of all the individual Directors including Independent
formance of irs
rectors and the

re reviewed and

Chairman of the Board of Directors. A structured questionnaire was p pared covering
various aspects of the Board's functioning such as adequacy of the compos tion of the Board

uties, obligationsand its Committees, Board culture, execution and performance of specific
and governance. Suggestions received from the Independent Directors
noted bv the Board.

The Independent Directors carried out the performance evaluation of t
Managing Director and Non-lndependent Directors. The Independent D

quality and timeliness of flow of information, recommended measu
governance etc. The Directors expressed their satisfaction with the evalu
performance evaluation criteria for Independent Directors along wit

e Chairman and

rectors reviewed
s for corporate

tion process. The
the evaluatron

, basis which theframework are determined by the Nomination and Remuneration Committ
performance of the Independent Directors is evaluated.

o STAKEHOLDERSRELATIONSHIPCOMMITTEE
In terms of Section I7B of the Companies Act, 2073 and Regulation 2

Regulations, 2015 company has Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Co

approach for the best relationship with its stakeholders for this c

year 2A22-23 on 14.11.20
of Stakeholders Relations

of SEBI (L0DRJ
pany has always
mpany has also

No Sitting Fees

Committee. No

Stakeholders Relationship Committee to resolve the grievances for the shar olders.

The committee met one time during the financial
was paid during the year for attending meetings
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investor grievance was pending on March 3I,2022.

. Remuneration of Directors
The Company has a polici/ for the remuneration of Directors and Key Marlagerial Personnel

[KMPs), The Company pays remuneration to its Executive Directors as approved by
Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Board of Directors, Members of the Company and
approval of Central Government wherever is required. Independent Directpr/Non-Executive
Director has not to be paid any remuneration .except sitting feEs for attending
board/committee meeting. The Company has not granted any stock option to its directors,
Remuneration Paid to the Directors are as follows:-

Sr. No, Director Category Salary o her Total
1.. Smt. Shamli Madia Managing Director 3,60,000 3,60,000
2. Sh. Bharat Soni Independent D rector
3. Sh. Inderjit Singh lassal Independent D rector
4. Ms. Garsee Seheal Non-Executive Di rector

Total 3,60,000 3,60,000

o SERVICE CONTRACTS, NOTICE PERIOD AND SEVERANCE FEES
The employment of Director shall terminate automatically in the event of I

be a Director of the Company in the General Meeting and/or in the event of
a Director of the Company and subsequent acceptance of the resignation by
period shall be as per the appointment letter issued by the Company at tl
There is no separate provision for payment of severance fees.

ris/her ceasing to
his resignation as

the Board. Notice
e time of joining.

5, General Information

a) Disclosures regarding appointment or re-appointment of Directorp
Ms" Shamli Madia, Managing Director of your company is liable to retire py rotation in the
ensuing annual general meeting and being eligible recommend herself for re- appointment.
Board considers her experience and recommends her re-appoint to the mempers.

b) Communication to Shareholders
The quarterly, half yearly and annual results are generally published in The Business

Standard/Financial Express in English Edition and Desh Sewak in Punjabi Edition.

c) Compliance Officer
Mr. Sahil, Company Secretary was the Compliance Officer of the Company{ and he resigned

Management
The Management Discussion and Analysis Report have been included in tliis Annual Report
and include discussion on the matters specified in the Regulation 34 of SEBI fListing
Obligations and Disclosure RequirementsJ Regulations, 2015.

Code ofConduct
The Board has laid down a code of conduct for all Board members and Seniqr Management of
the Company. All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have ('omplied with the
Code of Conduct. Declaration to this effect signed by the Chief Executive Qfficer is enclosed
with this Annual Report.

3.

4.

QI
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w.e.f.31.05.2023. CS Swati Jindal was appointed as the Company Secretary & Compliance

0fficer w.e.f. 30,05.2023. She can be contacted for any investors' related matter relating to the

Company. Her contact no. is 9I-I6t-7449890 and e-mail ID is norlhlink86ma]l@gma,l

d) General Body Meetings
The details of last three Annual General Meetings were held as per the details given below:

e) Postal Ballot:
There was not any resolution/special resolution passed in the previous financial year2022'
23 through postal ballot.
o Person who conducted the postal ballot exercise: - N'A'

o Whether any special resolution is proposed to be conducted through postal ballot: - N'A'

. Procedure for postal ballot: - N.A.

Means of Communication

Timely disclosure of consistent, comparable, relevant & reliable information on corporate

financial performance is at the core of goOd governance. Towards this end:

a) Quarterly /Half Yearly/Annual Results: Quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the

company are regularly submitted to the stock exchanges in accordance wilh the SEBI (LODR)

Regulations, 201-5.

b) Publication of Quarterly/Half Yearly/Annual Results: Quarterly, half yearly and

annual results of the company are published in the prescribed format within 48 hours oi the

conclusion of the meeting of the Board, at least in one English national newspaper and in one

vernacular newspaper of Punjab, where the registered office of the company is situated.

Quarterly financial results during the financial year 2022'23 were published as

detailed below"-

Quarter
Ended

Date ofBoard
Meeting

Date of
Publication

Name of Newspapers Publication

30.06.2022 13,08.2022 L4.08.2023 The Business Standard/
The Financial Express (English)

Desh Sewak (Punjabi)

30.09.2022 t4.1L2022 1,6.11,.2023

31.!2.2022 14.Q2.2023 L5.02.2023

3t.03.2423 30.05.2023 3t.05.2023

c) Website: Quarterly, half yearly and annual results of the company are sent to fhe stock

exchanges as well as displayed on Company's website www.northlink,co.in at the time of its

\s
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2Bh AGM
202r-22

86, Mall Road, Civil Lines,
Ludhiana (PB)-141001

30.09.2022
At 11,:00
A.M.

NO

27Th AGM
2024-21

86, Mall Road, Civil Lines,
Ludhiana [Pb.J-141001

30.09,202r
at 11:00 a,m.

To Re-appoint Sh. Inderjit Singh

Jassal as an Independent Director
for the second term of five years,

26th AGM
201,9-2020

86, Mall Road, Civil Lines,
Ludhiana fPb.l-141001

3A.Q9.2020
at 11:00 a.m.

No
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7.

release to the media.

d) 0fficial news releases: - During
any official news releases,

the financial year 2022-2021, the company has nor released

e) Presentations made to institutional investors or to the analyst$: - No presentation
was made to institutional investors or to the analysts during the financialyear 2022-2023.

General Shareholders Information
The following information would be useful to our shareholders:

Annual General Meeti

b) Financial Year and Financial Calendar
Last financial year of the Company was of twelve months
March, 2023. Tentative financial calendar of the Company
2024 shall be as follows:

from 1'tApril, 2022 to 31't
for the financial year 2023-

{. Date & Time :30.09.2023 at 12.00P.M.

{. Venue : 86, Mall Road, Civil Lines, Ludhiana, Punjab-1-41001.

* Financial Year : 1-'t April 2022 to 31$ March 2023.

.FSRF#"is*lff,ffitflffi,'T i$cfi€dul0 :. 'iii:R I I :ltiiiai;^:::::t: : .tatiti]tit: u:!

Financia Results for the quarter end ng 30th June,2023 Dur ng August 2023

Financia Results for the quarter end ng 3Qtn 9ep,2023 Dur ng November,2023
Financia Results for the quarter end ng 31"'Dec,2023 During February,2024
Financia Results for the quarter end ng 31"'March,2024 During May,2024

c)

d)

Dividend Payment Date
The Board has not recommended any dividend for the financial year ended 31,03.2023,

The shares of the Company are listed on the following stock exchange :-

5 391 10

NFCSL

Date of Book Closure
23.A9.2023 to 30.09.2023 (both days inclusive)

Stock price data fhigh low) during each month as comparison to broad trased
indices (Market)
Monthly high and low prices of equity shares of Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services

Limited at the Bombay Stock Exchange, Mumbai (BSE) in comparison to Sensex are
given hereunder:-

e)

Company has paid listing fees for the financial year 2022-21, to the both the exchanges,

\g
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Mav,2022 1.9.70 15.05 57 r84.21 52632.48
lune,ZQZZ 18.10 1 5.10 56432.65 50927,22

July,2022 15.90 14.55 57 61.9.27 52094.25
August,2Q2Z 1.6.40 1.5.65 6041.1.?,0 57367.47
September,2022 16.30 15,60 60676.12 56L47.23
Qctober,2022 60786.70 56683.40
November,2022 15.60 15.60 63 3 03.01 60425.47
December,2022 1.5,60 15,60 63s83,07 59754.10

lanuary,2023 15.00 15.00 61343.96 58699.20
February,2023 L4.25 L2.90 6t682.25 58795.97
March,2023 12.50 12.26 60498.48 57084.91

s)

h)

(Source: www.bseindia,com)

Suspension of Securities from trading
The securities of the Company were not suspended for trading during the financial year
2022-23.

Registrar & Transfer Agent
M/s Skyline Financial Services Pvt. Ltd,, New Delhi is the Registrar and Share Transfer
Agent [RTA] of the Company for handling the share transfer work both in physical and
electronic form. All the cerrespondences relating to share transfer, transmission,
dematerialization, re-materialization etc. can be made at the following address:

D-153-A, First Floor
0khla Industrial Area, Phase-I, New Delhi- 110020
Phones: 01I-40450193 to 97 Fax:01,1-Z6Bt26Bz
Website: - www.skylinerta.com

Share transfers system
The Company's Registrar and Share Transfer agents, Skyline Financial Services Private
Limited, New Delhi, do share transfers in relation to the company.

Shareholders may note that as per the notification dated June B,20l"B issued by SEBI

read with its circulars dated September 7,2020 and December 2,2020, transfer of
shares is permitted only in dematerialized mode, Shareholders are requested to
dematerialize their shares held, if any, by them in physical mode in order to avoid
inconvenience fortransfer of shares in future. Shareholders who wish to understand the
procedure for dematerialization of shares may contact the Company or its RTA or visit
the following link of the depositories:

National Securities Depository Limited ["NSDL') website:
https : / /nsdl.cp,, in/faqs,/faq.php

Central Depository Services flndial Limited ["CDSL") website:
https://w,ww.cdsJi nd ia.com/lnveEtors/p p en-deqat. html

Shareholding Pattern:
Shareholding pattern of Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited as on

March 3I'r,2022 and March 31sr,2023 for the purpose of reporting in the Annual Report
of the Company for the year 2022-23 is given asunder:'
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k) Distribution of Shareholding
As on March 31.st,2023 the distribution of shareholding was as follows:

Dematerialization of Shares
94.92 %o of Equity Shares of the Company are in dematerialized form as on 31st March,
2022. The shares of the Company are available for dematerialization with both the
deoositories i.e. NSDL and CDSL vide ISIN INE736P01019.

m) Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments, conversion
dates and likely impact on equity
The Company has not issued any GDRs/ADRslWarrants or any Convertible instrumenls
during the year. Further there were not any outstanding instruments stands as on

3lffi.ZAn, which need to be converted into the equity share capital.

n)

o)

Plant Locations
The Company is engaged in financial services business; hence it does not have any plant.

Address for Correspondence
Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited,

Regd.Office: 86, Mall Road, Civil Lines, Ludhiana [Pb.J-141001
Phone Nos. 0 161-2449890.

p) Credit Rating for debt
mobilization of funds
Company has not issued

instrument/fixed deposit/or any other scheme involving

any debt instrument/fixed depots/or any other scheme

9,,{ll
',;,,,#ffi4; ,*, Ag.on 3,h€8,2422,

;t;;ffi\\t : :: :::;:i: ::t t: : : ::::t;:l
t."!}**$s... 

.,i1)x 
:,,11

1H$HP-*
b"t[q*'i;i.'

,. . . *""t
t: : :14ilt II:::f1iR+*l"+;*0/i, . :j ::: fv:

o/o':

Promoter & Promoter Group 3002745 57,20 34027 45 57,20

Mutual Funds/ UTI
Body Corporate 82691.B 15.75 826900 15,75

NRIs

0thers 1,420337 27.05 142035 5 27.05

Total 5250000 100,00 52s0000 100.00

Range No ofShares Shareholders No. of Shares / Debentures

Number o/o of Total No, Number %o of Total No.

Up to 500 665 87.73 66544 2.05

501 to 1000 50 6.60 45557 r.4r.,

1001 to 2000 L5 1.98 23523 0.72

2001to 3000 4 0.53 10900 0.34

3001 to 4000 5 0.66 18300 0.56
4001 to 5000 5 0.66 22500 0.69

5001 to 10000 2 0.26 r2753 0.39

10001 and Above t2 1.58 3049923 93.84

Total 758 100.00 32 500000 100.00
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Fiscal and Capital Services Ltd.
involving mobilization of funds whether in India or abroad.

Disclosure
a) Disclosures on materially significant related party transactions that may have

c)

potential conflict with the interests of listed entity at large

The transactions with the related parties are neither materially significant nor they have
any potential conflict with the interests of the Company at large, Related Parties and
transactions with them as required under Accounting Standard Related Party Disclosure

flND AS-24) are furnished under paragraph no. 37 of the Notes to the Accounts attached
with the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2023. Also, there has not
been any non-compliance by the Company in respect of which penalties or strictures
were imposed by Stock Exchange, SEBI or by any other statutory authority during the
period under review.

Compliance made by the Company

The Company has continued to comply with the requirements as specified in the SEBI

Listing Regulations, other statutory authorities on all matters related to capital market,
and no penalties or strictures have been imposed on the Company by the stock
exchanges, SEBI or any other authority on any matter related to capital market during
the last three years.

Vigil Mechanism/Whistle Blower Policy
The Company has whistle blower policy which acts as vigil mechanism and provides an

opportunity to employees to access in good faith, to Audit Committee, in case they
observe unethical and improper practices or any other alleged wrongful conduct in the
Company and to prohibit managerial personnel from taking any adverse personnel

action against those employees. It is affirmed that no personnel has been denied access

to Audit Committee during the year,

Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of non-
mandatory requirements.
The Company has complied with all the applicable mandatory requirements and other
applicable regulations of SEBI Listing Regulations.

Web link where policy for determining material subsidiaries is disclosed.
Company has not any holding or subsidiary company during the financial year 2022-23.

Web link where policy on dealing with related party transactions;
Company has the policy for the dealing with the related party,

g) Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities.
The Company does not deal with any commodity and hence not exposed to any
commodity price risk. The Company does not undertake any hedging activities,

h) Details of utilization of funds raised through preferential allotment or qualified
Institutional placement as specified under Regulation32(7 A).
The company didn't raise any fund through preferential allotment or qualified

institutional placement during the year 2022-23. There was no change in the share

capital of the company during the year.

b)

d)

e)

0
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Certificate from Company Secretary in Practice
Company has obtained a Certificate from a Company Secretary in Practice that none of
the directors 0n the board of the company have been debarred or disqualified from
being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Board/Ministry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statutory authorify, A certificate is attached and forms
part of this Annual Report.

Where the board had not accepted any recommendation of any committee of the
board which is mandatorily required, in the relevant financial year. Not Applicable

k) Total fees paid to Statutory Auditors
The Company has paid Rs. 88,500 to the Statutory Auditors for all services, The detail of
the same is given in Note No. 30 of Notes forming part of financial statements. The
Company has no subsidiary company.

t)

r) Disclosures related to the Sexual Harassment of Women
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 20t3.
No cases were reported during the year under review. There were
pending as on March 31,2023.

at Workplace

no complaints

n)

m) CEO and CFO Certificate
Certificate from the Chief Executive Officer [CE0] and Chief Financial 0fficer [CF0]
under Regulation 17 (B) and Regulation 34[3) of SEBI Listing Regulations is given in this
Annual Report.

Practicing Company Secretary's Certificate on Compliance with Corporate
Governance
Certificate from the Practicing Company Secretary under Regulation 34 [3) of SEBI

Listing Regulations confirming compliance of conditions of corporate governance is

given in this Annual Report.

By Order ofthe Board
For Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited

Place: Ludhiana
Date:30-08-2022

sd /-
[Shamli Madia)

Chairman cum Managing Director
DIN: 02915048

62-8, Kitchlu Nagar,

Ludhiana-141001

f3



NORTHLINK
Fiscal and Capital Servieer Ltd.

CER.TIFICATE FROM COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE ON COMPLIANCE OF
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members
Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited

We have examined the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance by

Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited for the year ended 31st March 2023, as per the
relevant provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 f'Listing Regulations') as referred to in Regulation t5(2) of the Listing Regulations ior
the period April 01st, 2022 to March 3I,2023.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the representations made by the Directors and Management, we certify that:
ti) The Paid-up Equity Share Capital of the Company as on March 3I, 20?3 is Rs,

5,25,00,000/- [Rs. Five Crores Twenty Five Lakh only).
(ii) The Net Worth of the Company as on March 31, 2023 is Rs. 595.49 (Rs. Five

hundred Ninety Five and Forty Nine Lakh Only).

Accordingly, as per Regulation 1,5t2) of the SEBI [Listing 0bligations and Disclosure
RequirementsJ Regulations, 201-5 compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is not
applicable on the Company. However, the Company has voluntarily complied with some of the
conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-mentioned Listing
Regulations.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the
Management. Our examination was limited to review of the procedures and implementation
thereoi adopted by the Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of an opinion on the Financial Statements
of the Company.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
Company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the Management has conducted the
affairs of the Company.

For latin Sinagl & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: -Ludhiana
Date: - 30.08,2023

sd/-
ICS Jatin Singal)

M, No,: F9716
CP No,:-11976
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CERTTFTCATTQN By CHrEF EXECUTTVE OFFICER (CEO) AND
cHrEF FTNANCTAL 0FFTCER [CF0)

[Pursuantto Regulation 17[B) of SEBI [L0DR) Regulations, Z0l5]

We, Sh. Sunil Dutt Madia Chief Executive Officer
FinancialOfficer of the Company hereby certify that

C.

Smt, Anuradha Rani Chief&

A We have reviewed Financial Statements and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended 3l"$ March ,2023 and to the best of our knowledge and belief;
L These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any

material fact or contain statement that might be misleading;
II. These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affair

and are in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and
regulations;

There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the
Company during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or in violafion of the
Company's code of conduct;
We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for
financial reporting and that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control
systems of the company pertaining to financial reporting and we have not found any
significant deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls,
We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that there are:

I" No significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;

II. No significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
IIL No instances of significant fraud have come to our notice, which involve the

management or an employee of the Company having significant role in the
Company's internal control system.

For Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited

B.

D.

Place :- Ludhiana
Date:- 30.08,2023

sd/_
(Sunil Durt Madia)

Chief Executive 0fficer

sd /-
[Anuradha Rani)

Chief Financial 0fficer
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Declaration by Chief Executive Officer under Regulation 34 [3) of SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015

I Sunil Dutt Madia, Chief Executive Officer, of the Company hereby certify that all the
Members of Board of Directors and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed
compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Management.

For Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited

Place:- Ludhiana
Date:- 30.08.2023

sd/-
[Sunil Dutt Madia)

Chief Executive Officer

sd /-
(CS Jatin Singal)

M, No,: F9776
CP No.:-L1976

CERTIFICATE ERqM qQMPANY SECRETARJ' IN PRACTICE

To

The Members,

Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited.

As required by clause 10 (i) of Part C of Schedule V read with regulation 34 [3) of SEBI

flisting Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,2015 l, hereby certiff that
none of the directors on the board of Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited have

been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as director of company

by the SEBI/MCA or any such statutory authority at any time during the financial year from

1$ April 2022 to 3Ls March ,2023 during the year under review,

For |atin Sinagl & Associates
Company Secretaries

Place: -Ludhiana
Dare: - 30.08.2023
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of

NORTHL!NK FISCAL AND CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Report on Standalone Financial Statements

Opinion

t. We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of NORTHLINK FISCAL AND CAPITAI SERVICES

tfMlTED ("the Company"), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 3!,2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss

(including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the

year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information

(hereinafter referred to as "the Standalone financial statements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid

standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the

manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards

prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules 2015 as

amended ("lnd AS") and other Accounting Principles Generally Accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the

Company as at March 3L, 2023, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash

flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

2. We conducted our audit of the standalone financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing

specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Finoncial Statements section of our

report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India (lCAl) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our

audit of the standalone financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under,

and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the lCAl's

Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a

basis for our audit opinion on the standalone financial statements.

3 "Emphasis of Matter

The management should deposit the excess cash in bank to get interest on FDR which will improve the

profitability of the company.
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Key Audit Matters

4. As all the matters are duly disclosed in the accompanying notes to accounts and financial statements s0 no

other matters as a key audit matters is communicated.

Information Other than the Standalone Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

5. The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information, The other

information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report

including Annexure to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Sustainability Report ,Corporate

Governance and Shareholder's Information, but does not include the standalone financial statements and our

auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not

express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

ln connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other

information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the

standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise

appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other

information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Managements' Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134 (5) of The Companies Act,2013

("the Act")with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the

financial position, financial performance, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the IND

AS and Accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified under 133 of The

Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts ) Rules, 2014. This responsibility also includes maintenance of

adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the company

and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting

policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudenU and design, implementation, and

maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and

completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that

give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.
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In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's

ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the

going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease

operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.

Auditors' Responsibility for the Audit of Standalone Financial Statements

7. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a whole are

free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our

opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high levelof assLirance, but is not a guaranteethat an audit conducted in accordance

with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are

considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic

decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financialstatements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional

skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, whether

due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit

evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a

material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may

involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal

control.

Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also

responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial

controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls,

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

estimates and related disclosures made by management.
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Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,

based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or

conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf

we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's

report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are

inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the

date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to

continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,

including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation,

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or in

aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial

statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in {i) planning the

scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any

identified misstatements in the financial statements.

9. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope

and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control

that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical

requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters

that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards,

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most

significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit

matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about

the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our

report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest

benefits of such communication.

10.

IT,
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12. Report on Other legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('the Orde/') issued by the Central Government of India in

termsofsubsection(11)ofsectiont43oftheAct,wegiveintheAnnexure'A'astatementonthemattersspecifiedin

paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required bysection 1a3 (3) ofthe Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our

examination of those books;

c) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, other comprehensive income, statement of change in Equity including

Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statement comply with the Ind As specified under Section 1-33 of the Act 20L3

read with the Rule 7 of the Companies ( Accounts ) Rules, 20L4,

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 3I,2A23, and taken on record by the

Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 3t,2023, from being appointed as a director in

terms of Section 164(2) of the Act.

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and

the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure "B". Our report

expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the Company's internal

financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial Statement'

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements

of section 197(16) of the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

remuneration paid by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of

section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the

Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 20!4, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information

and according to the explanations given to us:

i) The company has no pending litigation with any department so no impact on its financial statements;
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company had alreadymade any provision, required under the applicable law or accounting standards. The

made the provisions against the non performing assets.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred if any, to the investor Education

and Protection Fund by the Company.

a The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds (which are material

either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds

or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entrty

including foreign entity ("lntermediaries") with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise

that the Intermediary shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified

in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

b The Management has represented that to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds (which are material

either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any person or entity

including foreign entity ("Funding Parties") with the understanding whether recorded in writing or otherwise

that the Company shall whether directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in

any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any

guarantee security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

c Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances

nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and

(ii) of Rule 11(e) as provided under (a) and(b) above contain any material misstatement.

v. The company has neither declared a nor paid any dividend during the previous year as well as current year.

vi. Provison to Rule 3(L) of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of account using

accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company

with effect from April !,2023, and accordingly, reporting under Rule 1L(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors)

Rules, 2Q1,4is not applicable for the financial year ended March 3t,2023.

Place : LUDHIANA

Dated : 30"05"2023.

For PARMOD G GUPTA & ASSO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FtRM'S REG. NO. 018870 N)

(PARMOD GUPTA)

PARTNER
M. NO.096109
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ANNEXURE ,A, TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REFORT

(Referred to in paragraph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our

report to the Members of NORTHLINK FISCAL AND CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined bv us in the normal course of audit we state that :

i. In respect of the Company's Property Plant and Equipment and lntangible Assets:

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Property Plant and Equipment and the company has no right-of-use assets.

tB) The Company has no intangible assets.

(b) The Company has a program of physical verification of Property Plant and Equipment so to cover all the

assets once every three years which in our opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program certain Property Plant and Equipment

were due for verification during the year and were physically verified by the Management during the
year. According to the information and explanations given to us no material discrepancies were noticed

on such verification.

Based on our examination of the property sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed provided to us

we report that the title deeds of all immovable properties disclosed in the financial statements included

under Property Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

As per information and explanation given to us, the Company has not revalued any of its Property Plant

and Equipment during the year.

As per information and explanation given to us,no proceedings have been initiated during the year or

are pending against the Company as at March 31. 2023 for holding any benami property under the

Benami Transactions (Prohibition)Act 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made there under.

As per information and explanation given to us, the Company does not have any inventory and hence

reporting under clause 3 (iiXa) of the Order is not applicable.

The Company has not been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of Rs. 5 crore in aggregate at any

points of time during the year from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current

assets and hence reporting under clause3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

The company is NBFC registered with The Reserve Bank of India engaged in the business of providing

loans has granted loans and advances which are characterized as loans unsecured to firms, LLPs,

companies or any other persons during the year" The outstanding balance of the same is as below:

(c)

(d)

(e)

ii. (a)

(b)

iii. (a)
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%oage to the total
loans & Advances in

the nature of Loans

Amt of Loan or Adv,

in the nature of Loan

Qutstand in Lac

231.42

(b) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the terms and

conditions as explained to us only ( without any agreement ) of the grant of all loans and

advances in the nature of loans are prima facie, not prejudicialto the Company's interest.

(c) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of

loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of repayment of principal and payment

of interest has not been stipulated and the repayments or receipts are regular during the year

except of the following cases in which the borrower is not paying interest on monthly basis :

INTEREST NOT ON MONTHLY BASIS,

No. OF CASFS AMOUNT AF O/S LOANS % AGE OF TOTAL TOAA/5

L3

QVERDUE PAYMENT

No. QF QAQE'
t

323.30 Lac

AMOUNT OF O(S!9ANS
L0.20 Lac

75,29 %

% AGF QF,TOTAL LOANS

2.37 %

(d) ln our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no amount is

overdue in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans except of non performing loan

account for which provisions has been made during the earlier years. The detail of which is as

below:

OVERDUE PAYMENT

No. OF CASEI AMOU,NT OF O/S LOANS 7"-APE oF TOTAL LOANS

10.20 Lac 2.37 %

According to the information and explanations given to us ,no loan or advance in the nature of

a loan is given which was due for repayment during the year and has been renewed or

extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the same

parties.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

granted loans or advances in the nature of loans to Promoters/Related Parties (as defined in

section 2(76) of the Act) which are either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms

or period of repayment.

(e)

{f)
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Amt. in Lac

Type of Borrower Amt of Loan or Adv.

in the nature of Loan
Outstand as on
3t.3.2023

o/odgeto the total
Loans & Advances in

the nature of Loans

Promotors

Directors 26.52 o,r/

Related Parties t39.21 32,42

Note:- Firm in which the director and relatives of director
is Frop. has been considered as reloted Party.

iv. As per information and explanation given to us, the Company is NBFC and given loan to directors and

the entity in which the directors are interested but not given any guarantee. Hence, reporting under
clause (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence

reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the maintenance of cost records has not

been specified by the Central Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act

20L3 for the business activities carried out by the Company. Hence reporting under clause (vi) of tne

Order is not applicable to the Company.

ln respect of statutory dues:

According to the information and explanations given to us , the Company is generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services tax , Income Tax ,TDS and other

material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities. There is no undisputed

amounts other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 3t 2023 for a period of more than six

months from the date they became payable except of interest on late deposit of TDS for F.Y. 2022-23

0.01, F.Y. 2O2t-22 Rs. 0.06 Lac, F.Y, 2019-20 Rs. 0.01 Lac and Rs. 0.01 Lac for prior to 2019-20.

According to the information and explanations given to us .there is no statutory dues which have not

been deposited as on March 37 2023 on account of disputes.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no transactions relating to

previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the

tax assessments under the Income Tax Act 1961 (43 of 1961).

vi.

vil.

(a)

(b)

vllt.

6s



w
NORTHLINK

fiscal and Capital SeMces Ltd.
ix. {a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings from any lender except from director 11.19

Lac during the year under review. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) As per information and explanation given to us , the Company has not been declared willful defaulter by

any bank or financial institution or government or any government authority.

{c)

td)

(e)

(f)

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not taken any term loan

during the year, hence reporting under clause3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial

statements, the company has not raised any funds on short term basis have prima facie used during the
year for long-term purposes .

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination of the financial

statements , the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet

the obligations of its subsidiaries.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised any loans during

the year and hence reporting on clause 3 (ix) (f) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not raised moneys by way

of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year and hence

reporting under clause3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not made any preferential

allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures during the year under review (fully

or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause 3(xXb) of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us , no fraud by the Company and no material

fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported during the year'

According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section (12) of section

143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit

and Auditors) Rules 20L4 with the Central Government during the year and up to the date of this report

We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company during the

year (and upto the date of this report) while determining the nature timing and extent of our audit

procedures.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi Company and

hence reporting under clause {xii) of the Order is not applicable,

x. (a)

xi, (a)

(b)

(b)

{c)

xil.
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According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion the Company is in
compliance with SectiontTT and 188 of the Companies Act 20L3 with respect to applicable transactions

with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting standards,

xiv. (a) ,According to the information and explanations given to us and in our opinion, the Company has an

adequate internal audit system commensurate with the size and the nature of its business but further
scope of improvements with regards to agreement and some of the documents of borrowers,

We have considered the internal audit reports for the year under audit issued to the Company during the
year and till date in determining the nature timing and extent of our audit procedures.

According to the information and explanatipns given to us and in our opinion during the year, the

Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected with its
directors and hence provisions of section t92 of the Companies Act 2013 are not applicable to the

Company,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company is carrying on the business of

Non-Banking Financial Company i.e. providing loans and required to be registered with The Reserve Bank

of India as a NBFC.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us , the company is carrying on the business of

providing loans and having a valid registration certificate from RBI vide certificate No.06.00130 dt,

09.09.1998.

xvii.

tc) ln our opinion there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the Core Investment

Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016) and accordingly reporting under clause 3(xviXd) of the Order

is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us , the Company has not incurred cash losses

during the financialyear covered by our audit and the immediately preceding financial year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, there is no resignation of the statutory

auditors of the Company during the year.

On the basis of the financial ratios ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets and

payment of financial liabilities other information accompanying the financial statements and our

knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of the

evidence supporting the assumptions nothing has come to our attention which causes us to believe that

any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that Company is not capable

of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of

one year from the balance sheet date. We however state that this is not an assurance as to the future

viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the

xvilt.

(b)

xvi. (a)

xlx.
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audit report and we neither give any guarante6 nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a

period of one year from the balance sheet date will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall

due.

According to the information and explanations given to us and section 1.35 of the Companies Act 201"3

provides the threshold limit for applicability of the CSR to a Company: (a) net worth of the company to be

Rs 500 crore or more; or (b) turnover of the company to be Rs 1000 crore or more; or (c) net profit of the

company to be Rs 5 crore or more., 5o the provision of Corporate Social Responsibility not applicable to

the company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable for the year.

The company has no group company. Accordingly reporting under clause 3(xxi) of the Order is not applicable

for the year.

Place : LUDHIANA
Dated :30.05.2023
UDIN : 230961098GR1E11728

For PARMOD G GUPTA & AS5O.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM,S REG, NO, O1887O N)

(PARMOD GUPrA)
PARTNER

M. NO,095109
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Annexure - B to the Independent Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Control over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section

143 of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act"}

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of NORTHLTNK FTSCAL AND CAPITAL SERVTCES

LIMITED ("the Company") as of 31 March 2023 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company

for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls
The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on

the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('lCAl'). These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the

accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial

information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting

based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal

Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl

and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an

audit of internalfinancial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by

the Institute of Chartered Accountants of lndia. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such

controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial

qontrols system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial

controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial

reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and

operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected depend on the

auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,

whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting

6g
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Meaning of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting with reference to Standalone Financial

Statements
A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance

regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting

includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,

accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable

assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance

regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that

could have a material effect on the financial statements.

lnherent Limitations of Interna! Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion
ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company

has in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such

internalfinancial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 3L March 2023, based on the
internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential

components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over

Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

FoT PARMOD G GUPTA & ASSO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FtRM'S REG. NQ.018870 N)

Place : LUDHIANA
Dated :30"05.2023

(PARMOD GUPTA)

PARTNER
M. NO.096109
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NORTHLINK F''CAL & CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

STANDALONE BATANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 3T, 2023
rNR 000

AS AT AS A'I

MAqCH 31, X023 MABCH 31, 2022PARTICUTARS

A.m
1 FINANCIAL ASSETS

a) Cash and cash equivalents

b Bank balance other than cash and cash equivalents above

c Derivative Financial lnstruments

d Receivables

(l) Trade receivables

(ll) other receivables

Loans

lnvestments

Other Financial Assets

Total Financial Assets {U

Note
No.

4

5

6

7

8

9

7.tgA.9o

t48 65

4t6'35

42,940 49

60 00

560

7,819.98

52102

966.41

t9,333 76

:9 00

106 34

51,223.00 48,787.51

e

a

a

b
c

d

e

t
c
h

B

I

b

2

o

€

d

3

a

D

lnventories

current Tax Assets {Net)

Deffered Tax Assets

Investment Property

Property, Plant and Eqipment

Capital Work in Progress

other intangible assets

other Non-Financial Asset5

TotaL Non-Finsncial Assets (21

Totst Assets {7+2)

LIAB I LIT I ES A N D EqU ITY LIAB I LJTI ES

aB+lItEs.
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

Payables

Borrowings ( Oher than Debt Securities)

other Financial Liabilites

Total Flnancial !iabilites {U

Current Tax Liabilities Net

Provisions

Deffered Tax Liabilities

Other non-financial liabilities (net)

Total Non-Financial tiabilites (2)

EOt{rIY

Equity Share Capital

other Equitv

Total Equlty (3)

Totdl Liabilites qnd Equity (1+2+i)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING FOLICIES

As pe. ou Repoft ol even ddte attached'

For PARMoD G. GUPTA & ASSO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

{Firm'sReg. No. r018870N}

{PARMOD GUPTA)

PARTNIR

Membership No. i 096109

PTACE; IUDHIANA

DATE : 30.05.2023

UDINr 230961098GR|rV3193

10

11

r2

239.O3

412.29

6,663.98

5,149 02

347.99

20t.46

8,063 32

5,015. S 1

lt.,0t.o / 14,874.33

64.986.67 63,561.84

r.1 19 00 450 00

r.44 2 ll

1,6r9.6? 1,892.33

17

x8

20

|,r21 .\4

1.750.00

1,380 14

635 60

3,277.14 2,015.74

52,500.00 52,500.00

1.253 7l

60,089.91 59.751.77

64.986.67 63,661.84

the accomptnying notes {1-63) larms integral part of the Standalone Ind AS financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

M6. Dire(tqr

Director

Chiet Financia! Offlcer

c€o {KMP}

Company Secretary &

Compliance officer

Shamli Maria

Anuradha Rani

Sunil Dutt Maria

Sahil

1l



NARTHLINK FISCAL & €APITAL SERVICES LIMITED

STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & IOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDTD ON 31ST MARCH. 2023

PARTTCULARS Note
No,

1 REVENUE FROM OPERATION

a lnterest income 27

b Rental Income

c Others operating income 22

Total Income from operations {1)
2 Other lncome

3 Total Income (1+2)

4 EXPENSES

a Financial Costs

b Employee Benefit Expenses

c Depreciation and Amortization and impairment
d Other expenses

Total Expenses (4)

5 Profit/{loss) before Tax {3-4}

6 IncomeTax Expense:

a Current Tax

b Deferred tax

Total Tax expense {6)

7 Profit/{Loss} for the year (5-6}

8 Other Comprehensive lncome

Items that will not be reclassified to Profit/(Loss)

a Change the fair value of FVOCI instrument
b Remeasurements of post-employment benefit

c Income tax relating to these items

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (8)

9 Totalcomprehensiveincomefortheyear (7-8)

10 Earnings per Equity Share

a Basic (Rs.)

b Diluted (Rs.)

23

24

25

26

11

0.11

0,11

0.03

0.03

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES 2

The accompanying notes {1-63} forms integral part ofthe Standalone lnd A5 financial statements

For and on behalf of the goard of Directors

As per our Report of even ddte attached,

For PARMOD 6. GUPTA & A5SO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS MG. DiTECIOT

(Firm's Reg. No. | 018870N)

Director

(PARMOD GUPTA) Chief Financial Officer

PARTNER

Membership No. :096109 CEO {KMP}
PIACE : IUDHIANA

DATE : 30.05.2023 Company Secretary &

UD|N: 230961098GR1FV3193 Compliance officer

.. 
(Amt. tn ugtl

ASAT ASAT

MARCH 31,2023 MARCH i1,2A22

4.953

ot

.l)

.29

5,161 .41

385.91

5,014.44 5,553.32

5,014.44 5.5 53.32

34.10

t,649.32

5L6.L2

2,4t2.74

220.28

L,626.67

550.19

2,82t.28

4,6t1.78 5,2 18.43

402.65 334.89

84.71

264.42

52.24

1 09.68

180.25 | 161.92

582.90 172.97

582.90 L72.97

a2



NORTHLINK FISCAL CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

NORTHIINK FISCAL & CAPITAT SERVICES TIMITED

Standalone Statement of Chanees in EouiWtor the vear'ended March 31. 2023

A. EQUNSHARE SPITAT

1 ecse4-Eg.altilc-eeIsd

2 Pr4iousReportingqeriod

Note : Referto Nole No. ?0

Other Eq!ity

Balabc€as at

u.u.2022
:hangesin Eq[ity lc$ated brlance :hingcs in equity Salanae arat

31.03.2023

52500.00 Ntt 52500.00 NIL 52500.00

04.M.2021

;hantes in Equfty

;h.re cephal dueto 5.t 01.04.?021 ;hare aapitel duilog 31.03.2022

52500.00 NIL 52500.00 NIL 52500.00

{Amt. in 000}

Particula15 Reserues and Surplus Other conFrehensive Total Other
inceme Equity

Se.urities Capital Capital Statutory General Retained through Olher
Premium Redemption Reserue Reserue Fund Reserye Earnings Comprehensive

A5 at April 1, 2022

Profit forthe year

other comprehensive income

Transadions with owners ih their
capacityas owners:

-Previous Year adjustment MAT

- Dividend paid

-Dividend distributioh tax

Tfansferto Statutroy Resede Fund

loss on sale of Fixed Assets

As at Mafch 31, 2023

1,595.42

582.90

/,254.t8

582.90

1,558.36 4,278.32

35.4:

80.53

283 19

7,836.68

36.42

283 19

7,589 91

13



NORTHLINK FISCAL CAPITAL gERVICES LIMITED

Ealance as at 01.04.2021

Protit for the year

Other compreh€nsive income

Tr:ns:dionswith owhersin their caprcity as awner:
--Loss on sale of Fixed e$et
* Dividend paid

- Dividend dlstribution tax
-- Taansterto Sbtutroy Reserue Fond

--Previous Year adiu$meht
As at March 3I" 2022

2,000.00 1.491.38 3,589.42

17?.97

7.0m.8c

112.97

?,m.@ 1,491.38

66.98

3,752.39

'..
66.98

2.m.s 1,2s3'.17

NOTE :

1. Stalutory Rererues reprsents a€cumulatlon of 20ol of the Profit of every year as per RBI norms

2. Retalned garnings represents undistributed accumulated earn,trg of the compeny as on the date ot Sglancesheet

SignificantA€counting Policies 2

Thea.companying notes (1-63) foms ihtegral pa*oftheStandalone lnd AStinancial iatemenb.
A. pct ou R.pod ot.En ddb otuch.d.
FoT.PARMOD G. 6UPTA & AS5O.

CHARTEREO ACCOUNTANTS

[Firm's neg, ilo. : ol887oN]

{PARMOD GUFTA)

PARTNER

Membership No. :0961(E

PLACE: LUDHIANA

OATE : 30.05.2023

For and on behalf of the Eoard ol oi.ectors

5ahil

Comp.nySe€r.trry &

ComFllanc. Oflicer

Chi6l FnFncial Offief

Sudil Ouft Maria

CEO I(MPI
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NOBTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
STANDALONE CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 31ST MARCH, 2023

(AMT. h',A00)
Year ended

MARCH 31,2022
Particulars

1 CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES

Profit/{Loss} beofre tax:
Adjutments:

Depreciation and Amortization Expenses

Loss on sale of fixed assets

Interest received

Adjustment in Reserve & Surplus
Net of taxes

Operating profit before working capital changes
Adjustments for {increase}/decrease in operating assets:

Other non financial assets

Interest Paid

Trade receivables

Other Financial assets

Trade payables and Liabilites

Other Non Financial Liabilites

Cash Generated from operations
Less:- lncome taxes paid (net of refunds)

Net Cash used in from operating activites 1,

2 CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purcahse of fixed assets (including capital advances)

Sale of property, plant and equipments (including capital advances

Interest Received

Loans and advances

lnvestment Property/other
Net cash inflow/{outflow} from investing activites

3 cAsH Ftow FROM rrNANqrN9 Aq-flVrTrE5

Interest Paid

Borrowing other than debt securities issued (net)

Net Cash Inflow/{outflow} from Financing Activites

NET INCREASE/{DECREASE} IN CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Add: Cash and cash equivalnets at beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POTICIES

z.

Year ended

MARCH 31,2023

403.00

516.00

283.00

4,953.00

36.00

180.00

4,101.00

- 24.00

490.00

100.00

- 942.00

, . ,".,i,260'oo
884.9O

884.00

600.00

4,953.00

3,607.00

1,946.00

669.00

669.00

602.00

8,342.00

7,744.00

MG. Directors

Director

Chief Financial Off icer

cEo {KMP}

Company Secretary

335,00

550.00

5, i67.00

162 00

4,444.40

249.00

220.0A

177.00

225.40

L,277.O0

L,294.00

L,294.00

361..00

5,167,00

5,851.00

11,379.00

- 220.00
_ 1.,71j qg

- 1,936.00

3,70s.00

4.637.00

8,342.00

Anuradha Rani

Sunil Dutt Maria

Sahil

The accompanying notes 1-52 are integral part of these Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements

The previous year's figurbs have been regrouped and reclassified wherever necessary.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
As per our Report of even date attoched.

For P.ARMOD G. GUPTA & ASSO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(Firm's Reg. No. : 018870N)

{PARMOD GUPTA)

PARTNER

Membership No, :096109
PLACE : LUDHIANA

DATE :30.05.2023

Shamli Maria
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NORTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Trade Receivables aegine schedule aS on 31.03.202.1

PARTICUTARS Outstandine for following periods frcm due date of pavment

Less than 6

Vlonths

5 Months-l Year 1-2 Years 2-3 Years More than 3

Years

Total

{i} Undisputed Trade

receivables considered
good

(ii) Undisputed Trade

Receivables - which have

significant increase in
credit risk

(iii) Undisputed Trade
Recelvables - credit
impaired

{iv) Disputed Trade

Receivabl es-considered

Sood

{v) Disputed Trade
Receivables - which have

significant increase in

credit risk

(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables

- credit impaired

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.0c

0.0c

0,0c

0.00

0. 00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0 0c

0, 0c

0.00

0.00

0. 00

0.00

47 6.35

0

0

0

0

0

415 35

0 00

0, 00

0, 00

0 00

0.00

TotalBilled 0.00 0,0c 0.00 0.00 4 tb.55 476.35

P.Y.202t-22
(i) Undisputed Trade

receivables considered good
0.00 0.00 373)0 s93.21 965.411
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NOBTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAI SERY'CS5 L'MITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

{Amt, in 'R$,'}

A5 AT

Total 7,590.90 7,819,98

AS AT
PARTICULARS MARCH

4 CASH ANP CASH EOUrV_AtENrs

a Cash in Hand 7,038.66 6,512.7a

b Balance with banks: 2oo.8o 561.01

c Cheoues in Hand 351.45 ]46 21

s BAN|-( BALOTHER rHAIU CASH ANq CASH,EOUIVALE$r

Balance with banksl
In earmarked accounts

ln fixed deposits 148.66 522.02

Iotal 148.66 522,02

Notes :.

i) The company has not taken bank overdraft, therefore the cash and cash equivalents for

the cash flow statement is same as cash and cash equivalents given above.

ii) Balances with banks include deposits of Rs. 0 having original maturity of more than

3 months

6 TRADE REqEIVABLES

Receivables considered good-Unsecured

{ ageing of the debtors is given below.}

476.35 966.41

476.35 966.41

Receviables having no credit risk and includes Rs. Nil (P.Y Nil ] is due from the parties in which

directors are interested/ from related parties

-lg



7

A

LOANS

At amortised cost
Loans and advances (Unsecured)

Loans and advances to related parties (Unsecured)

other (Secured)

26,366.16

16,574.33

27,507.38

11,826.38

Total (Al- Gross 42,940.d9

Loss Allowance

Total {A) - Net 42,940.49

Secured by property, plant and eqipments and other receivables

Unsecured

Total (B) - Gross

lLess): lmpairment loss Allowance

42,940.49

42,940.49

Total (B) - Net 42,940.49

Loans in India

Public Sector

Others

Total (c) - Gross
(Less): lmoairment Loss Allowance

42,940.49

Total (c) - Ner 42,940.49

2422-23

a) SUMMARY QF LOANS BY 5TA6E DISTR'B|Lr7.,ON

6ross Carying amount
Less lmpairment Loss Allowances Op. 0.00

Add ; ECL Prov. for 2022-?3

Ealance

Note :

As the mgt

42,940.49

has considered all the loan as good and expects no loss ,so no prov. made

Detail of loan or advances in the nature of laons granted to promoters, directors, KMP and the .ealted

parties in which directors are interested

A) REPABTE ON DEMAND

39,333,76

19,333.76

39.333.76

39,333.76

42,940.49 39,333.76

39,333,76

Stage 1

42,94Q.49

39,333.76

.Y.2t-22

Type of Borrower Amt of Laan or Adv,

in the nat{re oi Laan

Outstand

%age to the total

Loand & Advance5 in

the nature of Loans

Amt of Laan or Adv.

in the nature qt Loan

Outstand

Y3ageto the tetal

Ltand & Advancet in

the naturg of Loang

)romotors

)irectors 6.17 2.575.00 4.74

KMP 1.s67.30 3.65 6 19.35

Related Parties 12.354.70 28.77 8,632.03 21.94

Note:- Firm in which the director is Prop. has been considered as related party

1g



NORTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAL SSRVICES LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the vear ended March 31, 2023

PARTICULARS

I r,ryvFSJMENrs

a) lp Equ.ilv
Quoted
Unquoted

b) SuF:idi.ary C.ompegV-,Eqgity & Pte"fr.encg

Unqu0ted

c) Associate Companies

d) Investment in Govt. Sec.

e) Investment in Mutual Fund

f) Gold Coin (at FWPL)

ASAT ASAT

MARCH 31,2023 MABCH 31,2022

60,00 39.00

Total 60.00 39,00

lnvestment in India

lnvestment Out side India

60.00 39.00

Total 60,00 39.00

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS CONSIDERED GOOD

QTHEBWTSE STATED_

Securities

Interest accrued on Security
Receivables from realted party

Receivables from Others 6.60 106.34

6.60 106.34

10 CUFRENTI4x As$Ers {NEr}

Income Tax paid in advance (net of provision) 239.03 347.99

Total 239.03 347.99

Bc



NORTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Ngtes to the Standalone tinancial Stat€ment fgr the year ended March 31, 20?3

Particulars

IIIVESIMENT PRPPESIY

Gross Carrying amount

Deemed Cost

Additions

Disposals and transfers

Closing gross carrying amount

Accumulated amortisation

Arnortisation during the year

lmpairment during the year

Disposals and transfers

Closing accumalted depreciation/
lmpairment during the year

Net Carrying Amount

NotesF

Particulars

Rental income derlved from investment property

Direct operating expenses {including repairs and maintenance}

associated with rental income

Profit (toss) arising from sale of investment proPerty

lmpairment during the year

Depreciation for the year

{toss}/Profit arising from investment property before

indirect expenses

As at March 31, As at March 3X,

2A23 2022

land and Land and

Building Building

2022-23 2021-22

i) On transition date the company has elected to carry previous GAAP carrying amount as

deemed cost but the property purchased during 2018-19 i,e. comparative and current year

ii) Theinvestmentinproperty disclosedatcostandnoneofthepropertyhasbeenrevalued,

tnformation regarding Income & Expenditure of Investment Property

8r



NORTHTII{K FISCAL & CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

12 Property, Plant and Equipment

Particulars

Own Assets Leased Assets

Land & Furniture and Office Data vehicles Land

Buildings fixtur€s Equipments Processing

machinedes

Plant and Data Vehicles

equipments Processing

machlneries

orss Carryint Amount
ost as at Aptil 1, 2021

ddition
isposal and transfers

losing gross carrying amount
ccumulated depreciation

pening accumulated depreciation

epreciation charge during the year

isposal and transfers

losint accumulated depreciation

et carrying amount as at March
r,2022

orss Carrying Amount0x'04.2022
pening gross carrying amount

ddition
isposal and transfers

losing gross €arrylnt amount

€cumulated depreciation
pening accumulated depreciation

epreciation charge during the year

isposal and transfers

losing accumulated depreciation

et carrying amount as at March

t,2023

0.00

, .. _.1e:.9a. __ _.". ,_ __ {e33:oli

526.64 64.59 29r.24 243.33 4,658.45 4,282.50 10,066.7s

s26.64 64.59 29!.24 243.33 5650.49 4282.50

- !7.73 161.66 225.10 1679.72

- 5.60 13.91 6,06 524.62

526.64 64.59 29r.24 243.33 4,658.4s 4,282.50

2.044.21
550. r.9

- 630 97 {630 97}

s26.64 4r.26 !75.67 r2.!1 3,085.08 4,282.50 8,063 32

10,066,75

- 1,.210:12 ..,.. ___.-.- ._1..., -,._.-.{},?19i12)
s26.64 54.59 297.24 243.33 5,868.57 4,282.50 ' 8,855.63

17s.60 231.17

189:53 
"231.17

rcr.1r !2.16

1,573.35

496.59

325.93

?,3:6.88 - 
_

347I.69 4282.50

2.AA3 46

515 t2

,J:?6s
--::-=

Notesr.
1. None ofthe assets has been revalued during the year under review

2. The company has no intangible assets durint the year under review.

3. The company has no Capital Work in Progress as on date of balance sheet

tY



NORTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITA,L Sf'fiI/'CTS UMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3t, ZQ23

PARTICULARS
AS AT AS AT

MARCH 37.242J MARCH 31,2022

13 OTHER NON - FINANCIAL ASSETS . UNSECURED BUT GOOD

OTHERTA/ISE STATED

DTA

Capital advances (Related Party)

Balance with GST /lncome Tax Authorities
Advances to supplier/others

MAT A.Y. 2022-23

Prepaid Expenses (lnsurance & Pre. Exp.)

4,800.00

229.19

50.00

36.42

33.40

4,800.00

171.77

44.64

Total 5,149.O2 5,015.81

14 PAYABTES

a) Trade Payables

i) O/S dues towards Micro & Small Entp.

ii) Other than Micro & Small Entp.

( All the dues are o/s less than 45 days old)

Total

15 Borowing (other than debt securities)
At amortised cost

Term Loan

- From Bank/financial institutions (secured)

- From Bank/financial institutions (unsecured)

commercial
* From directors & their relatives l, I ly.vu 4s0.00

Total {A) 1,119.00 450"00

Borrowings in India

Borrowings outside India

1,119.00 450.00

Total {B} 1,119.00

a) Maturity Profile of Long-Term Loans from Banks/Financial institutions are as set out below:-

Rateoflnterest 2072-23 7021-24 2024-25

----------NtL--------

Total 0.00

Detail about the nature of the security

Neither any term loan taken nor any guarantee Siven

450.00

bl
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NQRTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAL sE'frY'CFs LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

AS AT A5 AT
PARTICULARS

16 Ortr ER.FTNANgTALLTABT LlTrES

Security Deposits

Other Payables (Exp.)

Instalment payable within 12 months

Ch. lssued but not presented

MARCH 3Lzqfi MAfrCH Jl,2022

500.62 1,,442.33

Total s00.62 t,442.33

t7 NON- FtNANCTAI: f rAB,f LrTr E5

Leave encashment

Current Tax Liabiiities (Net)

€ontingent Lia. Provisions for Loans & Advances (RBl)

D.T.L

1 q)1 1L 1,380.14

Total 's.,527.t4 1,380.14

L8 OT_HER NCIN; FTNANCIAL LlABll,lTlES

Advances receipts from customers

Other Payables

1,750.00 635.60

Total 1,750.00 63s.60

8q



NORTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAL SEfrVICES LIMITEO

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Amt. in'000)

Particulars As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022 As at Aprit 1, 2021

Number AMT Number AMT Number AMT

19 FQUIW SHARE CAPITAL

Authorised Share

Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

lssued and Subscribed
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

Patd up
Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

s,s00,000 55,000.00 5,500,000 55,000.00 5,500,000 s5,000.00

5,250,000 52,500.00 5,250,000 52,500.00 5,250,000 52,500.00

5,250,000 52,500.00 5,250,000 s2,s00.00 5,2s0,000 s2.500.00

Tot;l _ 5,25039q0- 52'500.00 5'250,000, * . 52,s00.00 5,2so,0oo 52,:0-9 90

a) Reconciliationofthenumberolequitysharesoutstandin8atthebeginningandattheendoftheyear

bl Terms and tights attached to equity shares

The company has one class of equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each shareholders id eligible for one vote

per share held.

In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holder of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the Company

The distribution will be proportion to the number of equity shares held by the shareholder.

The Board of Direcors have recommended a dividend of Nil (Previous year Nil per equitY share)

c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% of the shares in the comPany

Equlty Shareholders As at 31 March 2023 As at 31 March 2022

Number % holding Number % holdins

Kotak Mahindra Bank Limited

Smt. Shamli Maria

Smt. Nitika Khanna

Sh. Kewal Krishan

Sh. Rajesh Khanna

Mrs. Gauri Khanna

Mrs. Aarti Thaper

82100{

596791

987074
385044

28798(
82180(
5e308(

t). 6t
11.3;

18.80
7.3i

5.49
15.65

11.30

821000
596791

987Q74

385043

287980

821800

593080

15.64

11.37

18.80

7.33

5,49

15.65

11,30

Total

Particulars As at 3'l March 2023 As at 3l March 2022 As at April 1, 2021

Number AMT Number AMT Number AMT

lutstanding at the beginning of the year 5,250,000 52,500.00 5,250,000 52,500.00 s,250,000 52,500.00

rhdinE at the end of the veal 5.250,000 52.500.00 q ?s0 000 52 500.00 250.000 52.500.00

Sr.

NO

5HARES HELD BY PROMOTORS AS ON

31.O3.2023

Eduitv 5hares

No. of Shares
held

% of Hotding % Changes
during the year

:QUITY SHARES

;mt. Shamli Maria 596,791 1.370/' 0.0001

2 Vlrs. Gauri Khanna 821,800 15.65"r 0.0Oo/c

;mt. Nitika Khanna 987,074 't 8.800r 0.00%

A \4rs. Aarti Thaper 593,080 1,30Yc 0.00%

Vr- Sunnv Marla 4,000 0.0801 0.00%

Note:-ThecompanyhasonlyoneClassof lssued,subscriberedandPaidupsharecapital i.e.EquityShares
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ruORTHI'NK F/S CAL & CAP IT AT SfRY'CfS LIMIT ED

Notes to the standalone Financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

(Amt. in Rs.)

ASAT ASAT

PARTICULARS MARCH3L, MARCHSI'
2023 2022

20 OTHER EQUITV

a Securities Premium Account

Opening Balance

Add:- Changing during the Year

Closing Balance

b €apital Redemption Reserve

Capital Reserve

Opening balance
(Less): Changes during the year

Closing Balance

c Statutory ReserveFund

Opening Balance

Add/(Less): Changes during the year

Add/(Less): Py. Year Adjutment

Closing Balance

d Retained Earnings

5urplus/(deficit) in the Statement

of Profit and Loss

Opening Balance

Nei Profit for the period

(Less): Loss on sale of fixed assets

(Less): Transfer to Statutory Reserve Fund

Add: MAT A.Y. 2022-23

Closing Balance

e Other Comprehensive Income

Opening Balance

(Less): Changes during the Year

Closing Balanee

Total {a+b+c+d+e+f}

2.000.00 2.000.00

2,000,00 2,000,00

r qqe xA 1 dql ?R

6U,)5 00.v6

1,638.89 X,558.36

3,695,42 3,589,42

582.90 172.97

283.19

66.9880.53

36.42

3,951.02 3,695.41

7,589.91 7,253.77

Nature and purpose of Reserve

The amount received tn excess of the par value of Equity shares has been classified as Security Premium.

a) Securities premium Reserve is used to record the premium on issue of shares. The reserve can be utilised

only for Limited purpose such as issunace of bonus shares in accordnace with the provisions ot the

Companies Act, 2013.

b) Reatined Earnings

The retianed earnings represents the accumulati0n of net undistributed profit for every year.

c) Statutory Reserves

Statutory Reserues represents the accumulation of 20% of the profit each year as per norms of The Reserve Bank of India
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NORTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3t,2023

(Amt. in Bs")

ASAT ASAT

21

22

23

PARTICUIARS

INTEREST INCOME

On Financial Assets measured at amortised co$ts:

Loan

Fixed Deposits and Others

Financial Assets measured at FVTPL

lncrease in invetsments

4,931.51

0.59

21.05

5,151.70

15.77

orHER OPEBATIry9 INCOME

Rebate & Discount

Misc. Receipt

Interest on l.T. Refund

Incentives
Reversal of Prov. Of ECL

48.00

13.29

0.87

171.13

273.97

Total

FTNANCE COSr

On Financial Liabilites measured at amortised cost:

Interest and finance charges

Bank/Financial insitutions

Inter corporate dePosits

Bank Charges

Others

202.95

17.33

Total 34.10 220.24

t1



Notesrothestandaron"f::::'fl :::::,::::XX:::I^::::YrY
(Amt, in'000')

AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS

24 EMPLPYEES BENEFITS EXPENSES

Salaries and wages

Staff Welfare expenses

MARCH 31,2023 MARCH 31,2022

-

7,581.78

67.54

1,545,35

81.32

Total I,649.32 r,626.67

25 DEPRECTATTON AI{p AMORTTSATTON

Deoreciation f,to.tz 550.19

Total 516,12 55U.tv

26 QIHEBIXPESSES
1 Advertisement
2 AGM Exp.

3 Audit Fees

4 Car Repair & Maint. Exp.

5 Conveyance Exps.

6 Computer Repair Exp.

7 Depository Charges

8 Electricity Expences

9 Fees & Taxes

10 Fees to Share Trf. Agent & Registrar

11 First Aid Exp.

12 Insurance

13 Internal Audit Fees

14 Keyman Insurance Policy

15 Listing Fees

16 Misc. Exp.

17 Newspaper Exp.

18 oil & Fuel Exp.

19 Printing & Stationery
20 Professional Charges

21 Rebate & Discounl

22 Telephone Exps

23 Website Development Expenses

24 Provision for loans and advances ( as per RBI )

29,76
4.) J

88.50
109.66

77.74
1.70

63.20
212.85

+z.o)
55.00

5.38
60.81
24.00

1Z>.56

418.90

728.44
7.49

184.40

7.87
272.40

286.81

66.80
10.67

747.00

68.55
3.55

88.50
i12,39
29.90

1.35

45.48

256.80
18 70

11.60

24,40

418.90

790.24
8.28

157.50

2.95
t77.OQ

7.97

47.57

5.31

869.41

25 PuniabstateDeveloomentTax 24O 2.40

Total 2,4L2'24 2'821'28

8s



NORTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITALSTfrY'Cf5 LIMITED

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3X, 2023

(nmt. in'000')
al Breaking of Auditors remueration

Audit Fees including GST

Tax Audit/GsT Audit Fees
88.50 88.50

Total 88.50 88.50

27 TNCOMEJAXSS
a) The components of lncome tax expenses for

PARTICULARS

the years ended March 31, 2923 and March 31,2022

{Amt. in'000)
A5 AT AS AT

MARCH i7,2023 MARCH 3L, 2AZ2

Current tax

Adjustment in respect of current income tax of prior years

Deferred tax

84.18 52.24

109.68

Total 84.18 161.92

b) RECONCTLTATTON OF THE TOTAT TAX CHARGES

Particulars

Reconciliation of Profit Before Tax to taxable Profit

Add:- Expenses that are not dedcutible in

determining taxable profit
Less:- Diffof F.A. {i.e between LT and Cos Act)
Add:- Diff of Others

Effect of incomes which are exempt from tax
Taxable(Loss)/Profit

Tax at India's statutory income tax rate

lncome tax expenses at effective tax rate

Under Mat @ t5.60%

Higher is taken

{Amt. in '000}

AS AT AS AT
MARCH 31,24?3 MARCH 31,2022

402.-65

78.89

334.89

27 4.O4

tzt, to 60.85

26,00 26.00

84.18 15.82

62.81 52.24

Tax Rate 20.91 15.60
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NQRTHLINK FISCAL & CAPITAL SFRY'CES LIMITED
Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2023

C) Deferred tax assets/liabilites

The balance comprises temporary difference attributable to the below items and corresponding movement in deferred
tax liabilites/tassets)

Particulars

As at March3l
zo72

As at March 31

2023
Charges/(credited) to

ocl
Charges/(credited)
to profit and loss

Deferred Tax [iability :

Prov. for Loans

Exempted income

DeffereC fax Assets
Related to Fixed Assets

Loss on sale of assets

Reversal of Prov.

Financial assets measured at FWPL

2?6.04 38.22 187,82

226.O4 34.22 t87.82

178.29

55.61

431.41
73.63

>.11

53 12

73 63

55 61

5.47

433.9 -76.61

Iet deferred tax liability/{asset) 207.86 472.29 264.43

9o



NOTES FORMIN6 PART OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

( Amt. in'000)

Asset Classification as per RBI Norms fu5et 6ross Carrying

Classification as Amount as per Ind
per IND A5 t09 AS

Loss Net Carrying

Allowances Amount

{Provisions} as

required under

Provisions between lnd A5
required as 109 provisions
per IRACP and IRACP

Norms norms

7=4-6

Performing assets

Standard

Subtotal

Non-Perf orming assets (NPAI

Substandard Stage
Doubtful - up to 1 year

1 to 3 years

More than 3 years

Subtotal for doubttul
Loss

Subtotal for NPA

Other items such as guarantees, loan

commitments, etc. which are in the
scope of Ind AS 109 but not covered

under current Income Recognition, ,qsset

Classification and Provisioning {IRACP)
Norms

Subtotal

Total

Stage 1
Stage 2

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

Stage 3

qtasa ?

Stage 1
qtrqp ?

Stage 3

Stage 1

Stage 2

Stage 3

41920.00

0.00

5Q7.74

0.00

507.74

0.00

0.00 41920.00

0.00 0.00

41920.00 0.00 41920.00 507.14

0.00

0.00

1020.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

i020.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

1020.00

0.00

0,00

0.00

1020.00

0.00

1020.00 0.00 1020.00 1020'o0

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

1020.00 0.00 1020.00 1020.00 1020.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.000.00

41920.00

0.00

1020.00

507.L4

0.00

1020.00

"507.14

0.00

1020.00

0.00 4$7a.00
0.00 0.00

0.00 1020.00

0.0042940.00 42940.00 1527.14 L527.1,4

Noter Provision as per IRACP includes Rs. 360 belongs to earlier years.

{ Amt. in'000)

Break up of'Provisions and contingencies'shown under the head expenditure
in Profit and Loss account.

For the year For the year

ended 3Xst ended 31st
Marrh )O3? 

^ ^r.h rntt

Provision towards NPA#

Provision for standard assets #x
Provision made towards income tax
Other Provision and contingencies (with detail$)
i) Provision for gratuity

ii) Provision for compensated absences

iii) Provision for incentive
iv) Provision for statutory bonus

v) Provision for fraud

vi) Provision for other receivables ECL

0.00

14 7.00

84.18

0.c0

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

740 00

129,00

52.00

000
0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

42.00

ql



NOTES FORMING PART OF THE FINANCIAT STATII4ENIS

fortheyearended3l March2023(Allamountsinthousandunlessotherwisestated)

30 Concentration of deposits, advances, exposures and NPAs

30.1 Concentration of advances
{Amt. in "000")

Particulars For the year

ended 31st

March 2023

For the year

ended 31st

March 2022

Total advances to Five largest borrowers

Percentage of advances to Five largest borrowers

to total advances of the NBFC

25802.21 ?5068.C0

60.08% 63 37"/.

30.2 Concentration of NPAs

Particulars For the year For the year

ended 31st ended 31st

Total exposure to NPA accounts *'
No. of Accounts

10?0.00

1

1020.00

30.3 Sector wise % AGE OF NPA5# to total Loans

Sr. No. Particulars

Agriculture and allied activities
MSME

Corporate borrowers

Services

Unsecured personal loans

Auto loans

Others

L

7

5

6

7

For the year

ended 3lst
March 2023

For the year

ended 31st

March 2OZz

0.

0.

0

2.59"/"

1z



NOTES FORTYil4G PARTpF T,HE qtN4!VCtAr STATEM.EIITS

fortheyearsoded3l March2023(Allamountsinthousandunlessotherwisestated)

Movement of NPAg #

Particulars For the year

ended 3lst
For the yetr
ended 31it

2023

(i) Net NPAS to net advances (%)

{ii} Movement of NFAs (Grossl

(a) Opening balance
(b) Additions during the year

{c) Reductions during the year

{d} Closing halance

{iii)Movement of Net NPAS

(a) Opening balance

{b) Additions during the year
(c) Reductions during the year

{d) Closing balance

{iv} Movement of provisions for NPAs (excluding provlsions on standard assetsf
(a) Opening balance

{b) Provisions made during the year

{c} (Write-offl/write-back of excess provisions

{d} Closing balance

0.00

1020.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

1120.00

0.00

-100.00

1020.00 1020.00

0.00

0.00

0.00

840.00

0.00

-840.00

0.00

1020.00

0.00

0.00

280.00

740.00

0.00

1020.00 rQ20.00

q3
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Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statement for the year ended March gL,2O2g

CORPORATE I N FORMATION :-

Northlink Fiscal and Capital Services Limited ('the Company') is incorporated in India under the Companies
Act, 1956 (now 20L3). Further the company is Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC) as defined under
section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 (RBl)Vide certificate No,06.00130 dt.09.09.1998
issued by Reserve Bank of India, Chandigarh. The company is engaged in providing /lending loans during the
year 2022-23.

The company is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and having its registered office
at 86, The Mall, Ludhiana, Punjab India. The company has its primary listing on BSE Limited and MSEt in
India.

STGNTFtCANT ACCOUNTIN9 PQUCIES:

BASIS OF PREqARATLON AND PR.E5ENTATION OI F!NANCIAL STATEMENTS

Compliange ryith lnC Ag
The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Changes in Equity are prepared and
presented in the format prescribed in the Division lll of Schedule lll of the Companies Act, 20j,3 (the'Act').
The Statement of Cash Flows has been prepared and presented as per the requirements of tnd AS.

A summary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information is in accordance with the
Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 20L5 (as amended) as specified under Section j.33 of the
Act and accounting principles generally accepted in India.

Financial assets and financial liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only offset
and reported net when, in addition to having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net
basis.

For all periods up to and including the year ended 31 March 2019, the Company prepared its financial
statements in accordance with accounting standards notified under Companies (Accounting Standard) Rule,
2006 {lndian GAAP). The company has adopted the Ind AS first time and prepared the financial statement
accordance with Ind AS for the year ending 3L't March 2020 and thereafter. The financial statements have
been prepared on a historical cost basis Certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivatives
instruments) are measured at fair value and adopted the carrying cost as deemed cost on the transition
date. The accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued Ind AS accounting

7\
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Northlink Fiscatr And Capital Serul.ces Limited.

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March gLr 2O2g

standard is initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the
accounting policy hitherto in use or unless stated,

a. EU$-9IIQMLA{Q PRESENIATIoN CURRENFY :-

The Company's Financial Statements and notes to accounts are presented in Indian Rupees which is also its
functionalcurrency and allvalues are rounded to the nearest thousands ('000), except otherwise stated.

ii) VALUAJION.ot tNVE,Nr,.oFlEs (tNp,As:,z)":-

As the company is engaged in the business of providing/lending the loan and having no stock of any
commodity.

iii) CASH FIOW 9TATEMENTS (lND AS-7):-

The cash flow statement is prepared in accordance with the lndian Accounting Standard {lnd AS)-7 "
Statement of cash flow's using the indirect method for operating activities. Cash flows are reported using
indirect method, whereby net profit before tax is adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature
and any deferrals or accruals of past or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from regular
revenue generating, investing and financing activities of the company are segregated.

iv) cURRFNfTAxEs (lNP As-12);-
Tax Expenses

The tax expenses for the period comprises of current tax and deferred income tax. Tax is recognised in
Statement of Profit and Loss, except to the extent that it relates to items recognised in the Other
Comprehensive Income, In which case, the tax is also recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

i. Current Tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid'to the
lncome Tax authorities, based on tax rates and laws that are enacted at the Balance sheet date.

ii" Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in
the Financial Statements and the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit.
Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilised.
Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in
which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been enacted or

Ytr
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Nqrthltnk Fisco.l And Capital Seruices Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March gL,2g1g

substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of Deferred tax liabilities and
assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period.

Minimum Alternate Tax (MAT) paid in a year is charged to the Statement of profit and loss as current tax,
The company recognizes MAT credit available as an asset only to the extent there is convincing evidence that
the company will pay normal income tax during the specified period, i.e. the period for which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. In the year in which the company recognize MAT Credit as an assets In
accordance with the Guidance Note on Accounting for credit Available in respect of Minimum alternate tax
under the Income Tax Act, 196L, the said assets is created by way of credit to the statement of profit and
loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlement". The company reviews the "MAT credit Entitlement,, assets at
each reporting date and writes down the assets to the extent the company does not have convincing
evidence that it will pay normal tax during the sufficient period.

pRop,ERTy, pLANT & EQUtpMENT IlNp 45-16) :-

The Company has applied for the one time transition exemption of considering the carrying cost on the
transition date i.e. April 1, 2018 as the deemed cost under Ind AS.

Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, net of recoverable taxes, trade discount and rebates
including accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, if any. Such cost includes purchase price,
borrowing cost and any cost directly attributable to bringing the assets to its working condition for its
intended use, net charges on foreign exchange contracts and adjustments arising from exchange rate
variations attributable to the assets.

Advances paid towards the acquisition of property, plant and equipment outstanding at each balance sheet
date is classified as capital advances under other non-current assets and the cost of assets not put to use
before such date as disclosed under'Capital work-in-progress,.

Subsequent expenditures relating to property, plant and equipment is capitalized only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with these will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. Repair and maintenance costs are recognized in net profit in the statement of profit
and loss when incurred. The cost and related accumulated depreciation are eliminated from the financial
statements upon sale or retirement of the asset and the resultant gains or losses are recognized in the
statement of profit and loss. Assets to be disposed off are reported at the lower of the carrying value or the
fair value fees cost to self.

q6



w
NORTHLINK

Fiscal and Capital SeMces Ltd.
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2Cl23

Depreciation is provided on straight line method on the basis of useful lives of such assets specified in

Schedule ll to the Companies Act,2013 in respect of the assets acquired after 01.04.2014 and for the assets

acquired priorto April2Ot4 the carrying amount as on 01.04.2014 is depreciated over the remaining useful

life based on valuation. Further, significant components of assets identified pursuant to the requirements

under Schedule ll of the Companies Act, 2013 are depreciated over their useful life bases on the technical

evaluation done by the management.

Gains and losses on disposals are determined by comparing proceeds with carrying amount and are

recognized in reserves and surplus instead of the statement of profit or loss.

vi) SEGM.ENT RE?QRrlNG {lND AS-17 ):

The Company is primarily engaged in the business of financing which is considered to be the only
reportable business segment as per Ind AS 108, Operating Segments. The Company operates primarily In

lndia and there is no other geographical segment.

vii) R,EVENUL[N845:1!L]:-

a. Recognition Interest Income
Interest Income from a Financial Assets is recognised using effective interest rate method to the gross

carrying amount of the financial assets.

b. Dividend lncome
Dividend Income is recognised when the Company's right to receive the amount has been established but
the company has no dividend income during the F.Y. 2022-23.

c. Management fee income
Management fee income towards support services is accounted as and when services are rendered and it
becomes due on contractual terms with the parties if any. The company has no such income.

d. Rental income
Lease rental income is recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a straight-line basis over the lease

term if any.

viii) EMILOYEE BENEFIT.D(PENSES (l,NDAS-19):-
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Northlink Fiscal And Capital Serviaes Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financlal Statement for the year ended March gL,2O2S

Short-Term Employee Benefits
-The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the services
rendered by employees are recognised as an expense during the period when the employees render the
services.

Post-Employment Benefits Defined Contribution Flans
The company has less number of employees so not paying any contribution towards provident fund and ESl.

Defined Benefit Plans

No provisions has been made for Gratuity during the year 2022-23.

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSA.CTIONS (lNP AS-21):-
The company has not transacted any foreign transaction during ZO22-23.

BORROWING COSrS (t"Np AS-?3):-
Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition, construction, or production of a qualifying
asset are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. Qualifying assets is one that necessarilv takes
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are recognized as an
expenses in the period in which they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an
entity incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences
to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing costs.

EARNINGS PER SHARE(lND AS-33):-

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the year adjusted for bonus element in equity share, Diluted earnings per
share adjusts the figures used in determination of basic earnings per share to take into account the
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares. Dilutive potential equity shares are deemed converted as at
the beginning of the period unless issued at a later date.

I M PAr RMENT QF. Ft NANC|A,L AISETS 0 N,p 45-36) :-

In accordance with Ind AS L09, the Company uses 'Expected Credit Loss' (ECL) model, for evaluating
impairment of Financial Assets other than those measured at Fair Value Through Profit and Loss (FVTpL),
Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equalto:

xi)

xii)

CIRl\)
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Northlink ?lsca.l And Capito.l Serviaes Limited

Notes to the Standalone Finaneial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

. The 12-months expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from those default events on the
financial instrumentthat are possible within L2 months afterthe reporting date); or

. Full lifetime expected credit losses (expected credit losses that result from all possible default events over
the life of the financial instrument)

But the company has no expected credit loss during the year under review.

For Trade Receivables the Company applies 'simplified approach' which requires expected lifetime losses to
be recognised from initial recognition of the receivables. The Company uses historical default rates to
determine impairment loss on the portfolio of trade receivables. At every reporting date these historical
default rates are reviewed and changes in the forward-looking estimates are analysed. The company has

reviewed the trade receivables and find no defaults and risk as on reporting date.

Write-off policy
The Company writes off financial assets, in whole or in part, when it has exhausted all practical recovery
efforts and has concluded there is no reasonable expectation of recovery. Indicators that there is no
reasonable expectation of recovery include (i) ceasing enforcement activity and {ii) where the Company's

recovery method is foreclosing on collateral and the value of the collateral is such that there is no

reasonable expectation of recovering in full. But the company has no such case to be write off during the
year 2022-23.

ii. Financia! Liabilities

A. lnitial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Liabilities are recognised at the carrying amounts approximate fair value and in case of
borrowings, net of directly attributable cost. Fees of recurring nature are directly recognised in the
Statement of Profit and Loss as finance cost.

A" Subsequent Measurement
Financial Liabilities are carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method. For trade and other
payables maturing within one year from the balance sheet date, the carrying amounts approximate fair

value due to the short maturitv of these instruments.

iii. Financial Guarantee Obligation
The company has no financial guarantee obligation as on date of balance sheet. However Financial

YS
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Notes to the Standalone F''inancial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

guarantee obligation are obligation that require the issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when due, in accordance with
the terms of a debt instrument. Such financial guarantees are given to banks, financial institutions and
others on behalf of customers to secure loans, overdrafts and other banking facilities.

For financial guarantee obligation, the loss allowance is recognised as a provision.

PR9VTSIONS, CONItNGF.NT LlABlLtItES, Af\p CONII{rt,GENr AgSErs (tN.p AS-37) :-

A provision shall be recognized when:-
an entity has a present obligation as a result of a past even|
It is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation; and

A reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

lf the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in
the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

Contingent Liabilities

Disclosure of contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation arising from past events, the
existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events not wholly within the control of the Company or a present obligation that arises from past
events where it is either not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be

required to settle or a reliable estimate of amount cannot be made.

xiv) INTANG,IFLE ASSETS (lND AS-38):-

Intangible assets are stated at cost less accumulated of amortization. Intangible assets are amortized over
their respective individual estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis, from the date that they are
available for use. The estimated useful life of an identifiable intangible asset is based on a number of factors
including the effects of obsolescence, etc. The amortization method and useful lives are reviewed
periodically at end of each financial year but the company has no intangible assets as on date of balance
sheet.

(a)

(b)

tu0
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

xv) INVESTMENT PRoPERTIES_

An investment property is accounted for in accordance with cost model. The cost of any shares in a co-
openative society or a company, the holding of which is directly related to the right to hold the investment
property, is added to the carrying amount of the investment property.

As the property consist of land and building and bifurcation of the same is available so no Depreciation on
Property, Plant and Equipment is provided in accordance with the provisions of Schedule ll of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Transition to Ind AS : On transition to Ind AS, the Company has elected to continue with the carrying value of
all of its investment properties recognised as at April 0L,2018 measured as per the previous GAAP and use
that carrying value as the deemed cost of investment properties.

xvi) CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS:-

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on
hand, deposits held at call with financial institutions, other short-term, hiehly liquid investments with
original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown
within borrowings in liabilities in the balance sheet.

xvii) NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE (lND AS - 105)

The company has no non-current assets for sale as on 31.03.2023 which leads to discontinue of business.

However the policy is Non-current assets are classified as held for sale if their carrying amount will be

recovered principally through a sale transaction rather than through continuing use and sale is considered
highly probable.

A sale is considered as highly probable when decision has been made to sell, assets are available for
immediate sale in its present condition, assets are being actively marketed and sale has been agreed or is

expected to be concluded within L2 months of the date of classification.

Non-current assets held for sale are neither depreciated nor amortised. Assets and liabilities classified as

held for sale are measured at the lower of their carrying amount and fair value less cost of sale and are
presented separately in the Balance Sheet.

xvi ii) Fl NANCIAL INSTRU MENTS,(l N D. AS-109) :-

tai$
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

FinancialAssets
A" lnitial Recognition and Measurement

All Financial Assets are initially recognised at carrying amount approximate fair value. Transaction costs that
are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of Financial Assets, which are not at Fair Value Through
Profit or Loss, are adjusted to the fair value on initial recognition. Purchase and sale of Financial Assets are
recognised using trade date accounting.

B. Subsequent Measurement
lmmediately after initial recognition, an expected credit loss allowance (ECL) is recognized for financial
assets measured at amortised cost and investments in debt instruments measured at fairvalue through
P&1, which results in an accounting loss being recognized in profit and loss.

Classification and subsequent measurement

The Standalone Ind AS financial statements comply in all material aspects with Indian Accounting Standards
(lnd AS) notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 201"3 (the Act) [Companies (lndian Accounting

'Standards) Rules, 2015l and other relevant provisions of the Act.

The Company has applied Ind AS 109 and classifies its financial assets in the following measurement
categories:

- Fair value through profit or loss (FVPL);

- Fair value through other comprehensive income {FVOCI); or
- Amortised cost.

a) Financial Assets measured at Amortised Cost (AC)

A Financial Asset is measured at Amortised Cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold the asset in orderto collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset give

rise on specified dates to cash flows that represent solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding.

b) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive Income (FWOCI)

A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by

both collecting contractual cash flows and selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that represents solely payments of principal and interest on
the principal amount outstanding.

lu9_
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March gL,2O2g

c) Financial Assets measured at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss {FVTPL}

Fair value through profit o-r loss: Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are
measured at fair value through profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently
measured at fair value through profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit
or loss in the period in which it arises, unless it arises from debt instruments that were designated at fair
value or which are not held for trading. lnterest income from these financial assets is included in'lnterest
income' using the effective interest rate method.

C. INVESTIYIEIYJ IN,SI.,BS!PIARlEg,As5OFIATES-AITD,IOINT VFIYTUSE,S (IND AS-29}:-

The company has no investments in Equity of subsidiary companies, associate companies and joint venture
company during the year 2A22-23.

D. Other Equity Investments
The company has no investments in equity investments during the year 2022-23.

E. Offsetting
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities are offset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet
when, and only when, the Company has a legally enforceable right to set off the amount and it intends,
either to settle them on a net basis or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneouslv.

xix) RESEARQH AN,D D.EVEI-oPMENT.EIPFNQITURE:-

Revenue expenditure pertaining to research is charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss as and when
incurred. Development costs are capitalised as an intangible asset if it can be demonstrated that the project
is expected to generate future economic benefits, it is probable that those future economic benefits will
flow to the entity and the costs of the asset can be measured reliably, else it is charged to the Statement of
Profit and Loss but the company has no activity of Research & Development during the year 2022-23.

xx) USE OF ESTIMATES:-

The preparation of financial statements requires the management of the Company to make estimates and
assumptions that effect the reported amount of revenue ,expenses, assets and liabilities and the
accompanying disclosures.Uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that
require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or liabilities affected in next financial years,
Example of such estimates include provisions for doubtful debts, employee benefits, provision for income
taxes, the useful lives of depreciable property, plant and equipments and provisions for impairment.

xxi) REcENrAcco!,N.TlNG qRoNqUNcEMENTq
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA") notifies new standard s or amendments to the existing
standards under Companies (lndian Accounting Standards )Rules as issued from time to time.
On March 3I, 2023, MCA amended the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Amendment
Rules, 2023, as below:

Ind AS 1* Presentation of Financial Statements *
This amendment requires the entities to disclose their material accounting policies rather than
their significant accounting policies. The effective date for adoption of this amendment is

annual periods beginning on or after April t, 2023 . The Company has evaluated the
amendment and the impact of the amendment is insignificant in the standalone financial
statements.

lnd AS 8 - Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors -This amendment
has introduced a definition of' accounting estimates' and included. amendments to Ind AS B to
help entities distinguish changes in accounting policies from changes in accounting estimates.
The effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April
1,2023. The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone
financial statements.

Ind AS 12 - lncome Taxes -
This amendment has narrowed the scope of the initial recognition exemption so that it does

not apply to transactions that give rise to equal and off setting temporary differences , The

effective date for adoption of this amendment is annual periods beginning on or after April L,

2023 . The Company has evaluated the amendment and there is no impact on its standalone
financial statement.

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The company exposure to credit risk is influenced by the individual characteristics of each

customer and the concentration of risk from the top few customers. The gross carrying amount
of a financial assets is written off (either partially or on full) when there is no realistic
prospectus of recovery. The carrying value and the fair value of all the assets and liabilities are

same. The provision for NPA account has been alreadv made .

32. Earning Per Share

The following table reflects the profit and shares data used in the computation of basic and diluted earnings

l6 Ll
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per share (EPS):

(Amt. in'000')
As on As on

31.03.2023 3t.O3.2022

(a) Profit after tax 582.90
Less: adjustments 0.00
Profit attributable to ordinary shareholders- for basic and diluted EPS 5S2.90

s2s0000
0

10,00

0,1l_

0,11

1.72,97

o.oo
1.72.97

5250000
0

5250000

10.00

0,03
0.03

Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares and potential Ordinary
Shares for diluted EPS 5250000

Nos. Nos.

(b) Weighted average number of Ordinary Shares for basic EpS

Add: Adjustment for shares held in abeyance/Stock option

(c) Nominal value of Ordinary Share (Rs.)

(d) Basic earnings per Ordinary Share (Rs. )

(e) Diluted earnings per Ordinary Share (Rs.)

33. The Company routinely enters into transactions with the related parties in the ordinary course of business at
market rates and terms.The detail of related party's transactions as per Accounting Standard "Related Party
Disclosures" ( IND AS -24 )is given as below.

Key Management personnel and relatives of key management personnel:-

1. Key Management Personnel:
i) Mrs. Anuiadha Bani (CFO)

ii) Mrs. Shamli Madia, Mg,Director
iii) Sh. Sunil Dutt Madia, CEO

iv) Sh. Bharat Soni, Directors
Relatives of Key Management Personnel
Sh. Sunny Madia, Mrs. Gauri Khanna, Mrs, Aarti Thapar, Mrs. Nitika Khanna, Mr. Vaidant Khanna,
Aamir Thpar, Gautam Thapr, Gorang Thapar, Hardik Thapar, Sagarika, Sunil Dutt Madia HUF.

Associates Concerns:-
The company has provided the detail of those concerns with whom the transaction has been
made during the year 2022-23.

v) Sh, Inderjit Singh Jassal , Director
vi) 5h. Gargee Sehgal ,Director
vii) Mr. Sahil Khurana, Company Secretary

t6T
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

i) New Senior Sec. School Trust .

ii) M/S Shivalik Spinning & Gen. Mills
iii) NeelAssocitaes
iv) M/S Northlink Trading
v) M/S Sunil Dutt Madia HUF

vi) M/S B.A.S International
vii) M/s Madia Housing

rRANsACrr9,N WTTHE.ELATEp P,ARI Es: -

{Amt. in'000'}

Nature of Transactions
During the year

Associate Key Management
Personnel

Relatives of Key
Management

Personnel

Remuneration 0.00
(0.00)

630.00
(630.00)

480.00
(480.00)

Sale of Goods & Fixed Assets 0,00
(361 .00)

0.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

Loans Repaid by the Company 0.00
(0.00)

466.00
(0.00)

450.00
(000)

lnterest Received 1290.22
0 r 97.00)

267.00
(309.00)

70.24
(32.00)

Loan given 1291.03
(1e7e0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

8.00
(67s.00)

Loan Received Back 7227.92
(1e880.00)

0.00
(0.00)

8.00
(0.00)

Advance received O/S 0.00
(636.00)

0,00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

Loan taken by the Company 0.00
(0.00)

r585.00
(0.00)

0.00
(0.00)

tNote :- Amount shown in brackets relates to previous year figures,
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Nstthlink Fiseo.l And Capital Seruices Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2O2g

34. coNl{ryGqryrll4BtllTlEs (Amt" in,000,)
ASON ASON

31.03.2023 3L.03.2022

a. Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts NIL NIL
b. Contingent Liabilities not provided for NtL NtL
c. Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed NIL NIL

3s. FoR,Er9NrBANSA€IISN:
The cornpany has not transacted any foreign transactions during the year 2022-23.

36. SEGMENTINFORMATION:
The Company is primarily engaged in the business of financing which is considered to be the onlv
reportable business segment as per Ind AS 1"08, Operating Segments. The Company operates primarily in
India and there is no other geographical segment.

37. Registration obtained from other financial sector regulators:-
The Company is registered with the following other financial sector regulators:
(a) Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA)

(b) The Reserve bank of India
(c) Central Registry of Securitisation Asset Reconstruction and Security lnterest of India (CERSAI)

(d) cKYc
(e) National E-Governance Services Limited (Nesl)
(f) Experian Credit Information Company of lndia Private Limited
(g) Equifax Credit Information Services Private Limited

{h) CRIF High Mark Credit Information Services Private Limited

38. The company has no amount outstanding towards MSME undertaking beyond 45 days.

39. Balance of FDR and BOI SAM and is subject to their confirmation from the respective bank.

4A. The debit , credit balances and Status & activity of MSME are subject to their confirmation from
respective parties.

(Amt. in'000')

t9rt
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Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

41. Break up value of exp. incurred on employees who:

(a) if employed for one or more than one full year were NIL N lL

in receipt of remuneration which, in aggregate was

not less than Rs. 5000

(b) if employed for a part of the year were in receipt NIL NtL
of remuneration which, for any month of that year
Was not less than Rs. 500

42. As the net worth, sale and net profit of the company is less than the limits prescribed during the current
year so section 135 of the Companies Act, 201-3 regarding the Corporate Social Responsibility is not
applicable to the company.

43. Previous year figure have been regrouped and/or reclassified, wherever necessary.

44. The Company has no immoveable property held in the name of other than the company. Further neither any
proceeding has been initiated nor pending against the company for holding any Benami property under the
Benami transaction (Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made there under.

45. The company has no intangible assets so not revalued any intangible assets during the year 2022-23.

46. As required by competent authority, the company has trfd. 20o/o of the net profit before tax i.e. Rs. 80.53

{P.Y. 66.98) to the General Reserve/Statutory Reserve (Amt. in '000'). Further provision for standard assets

lsubstandard (i.e. loans and advances )at prescribed rates also has been made as per requirement of The

Reserve Bank Of India.

47. As the company expects no credit loss, so no provision has been made for 2A22-23. Further the provisions

for NPA account has been made already. The company has also filed the suit against the borrower for
recovery of loan , the decision of the court is pending.

48. No Provision for gratuity has been made for 2Q22-23.

49. Thecompany has not borrowingfrom bankorfinancial institution on the basis of securityof current assets

during the year.

50. The company is not declared as willful defaulter by any bank or financial institutions or other lender.

IOB-
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NORTHLINK
Fiscal and Capital SeMces Ltd,

Northlink Flscal And Capttal Seruiaes Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

The company has not transacted any transaction with any Struck off companies during the year 2O2Z-23,

The company has no such charges which is yet to be registered or satisfied beyond the statutory period.

The company has not made any arrangement in terms of section 230 to 237 of The Companies Act 20j.3
during the year under review.

The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Currency or Virtual Currency during the year under
review.

There was no transaction relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrender or disclosed
as income during the year in the tax assessment under The Income Tax Act 1961.

The company has provided loans to the parties repayable on demand without specifying the terms &
conditions of repayment of principal amount and interest.

RATIO ANALYSIS :

The ratio analysis for the F.Y,2022-23 and 2021,-22 along with the formula adopted is given below , The
variation and the reason for the variation if in excess of 25% is also explained .

ST. PARTICULARS DENOMINATOR

Current Liabilities

Stockholder Funds

lntt. Installment

Shareholder Equity

Average Inventory

Average Account Payable

Average Account Payable

Shareholder Equity

Net Sale

54.

55.

56.

57.

Return on Equity Ratio Net Income

lnventory Turnover Ratio Cost of Goods Sold

Current Ratio

Debt Ratio

DSCR

Trade Receivable
Turnover Ratio

Trade Payable

Turnover Ratio

Net Capital
Turnover Ratio

Net Profit R;tio

NUMERATOR

Current Assets

Total Debt

lntt.+N P+Dep.

Net Credit Sale

Net Credit Purchase

Total Sale

Net Profit after Tax

31.03.2023

13.68

1.86

N.A

0.111

N.A

N.A

N.A

N.A

II.OJ

3t.03.2Q22

14.25

6,54

0.36

0.033

N.A

N,A

N,A

N.A

5. !Z

VARIATION.

_4.00

71.55

100,00

236.36

272.55

teq
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Fiscal and Capital Services Ltd.

Northlink Fiscal And Capital Services Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 31,2Cl3

10. Return on Capital Earning Before Capital Employed 0.67 0.93 -27.96
Emploved Interest & Tax

11. Return on Investment Net Return on Cost of Investment O.g7 0.29 234.48
lnvestment

12. Capital to Risk Weighted Tier L Capital + Tier 2 Capital Risk Weighted Assets L2Q.2I L2f .27 -0.87
Assets Ratio

13. Tier I Capital Capital + Free Reserve 60090 59794

L4, Tier llCapital Debt 1119 450

15. Liquidity Coverage Ratio High quality Liquid Assets Total Net Cash Flow Amount 1227.41, 205.02 698.68

Reason for v,ariat!on:-

3.. The variation in Debt Equity is due to the reason that total liabilities was considered during 202L-22.
2. The variation in DSCR is due to the reason that no installment was due in 2022-23.
3, Return on equity increase due to higher profit after tax during 2022-23 as compared to 202t-22.
4. The variation in N. P. ratio is due to higher profit during 2022-23 as compared to 2027-22.
5, The variation in Return on capital employed is due to low profit before intt. & tax during 2022-23.
6. The variation in Return on investments is due to higher profit after tax during 2022-23 as

compared to 2021-22,

7. The variation in Liquidity coverage ratio is due to net outflow of cash during the year 2022-23,

58. Liquidity Risk:- The company has sufficient liquid assets to meet out the liquidity requirement.

59. CAPITAL AND CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIO

The Company maintains an actively managed capital base to cover risks inherent in the business which
includes issued equity capital, share premium and all other equity reserves attributable to equity holders of
the Company. As an NBFC, the RBI requires us to maintain a minimum capital to risk weighted assets ratio
("CRAR") consisting of Tier I and Tier ll capital of L5% of our aggregate risk weighted assets. Further, the
total of our Tier ll capital cannot exceed 100% of our Tier I capital at any point of time. The capital
management process of the Company ensures to maintain a healthy CRAR at all the times.

60" Capital Management

I f'0
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flis€al and Cipital SeMces Ltd.

Northlink Fls o,l And Capitql Services Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

The primary objectives of the Company's capital management policy are to ensure that the Company

complies with externally imposed capital requirements and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy

capital ratios in order ta support its business and to maximise shareholder value. The Company manages its

capital structure and makes adjustments to it according to changes in economic conditions and the risk

characteristics of its activities. In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, or issue capital . No

changes have been made to the objectives, policies and processes from the previous years.

Parliculirg

Tier l capital

Tier 2 capital

Total capitalfunds
Risk weighted assets
Common Equity Tier 1 capital ratio
Common Equity fier 2 capital ratio
Total Capital Ratio

As at
31 lVarch 202.3

60090.00

1l_19,00

61209.00
50919.00
trB.o2%

2.2Q%

t20.22%

(Amt. in '000)
As at

31 March 2022
59754.00

450.00

60204.00
49646.40

120.36%
0.91%

tzL.27%

Regulatory capital consists of Tier l capital, which comprises share capital, share premium, retained

earnings, reserves including the respective year's profit. The other component of regulatory capital is Tier

2 Capital, which includes subordinated debt,

The Company is meeting the capital adequacy requirements of the Reserve Bank of India (RBl) of India.

61. ApDtTtONAL DTSCLOSURE REQUTREMENT.PBESCRIBEp By THE RESERVE BANK pF INDIA

The RBI vide the SBR disclosure guidelines has scribed certain minimum disclosure, The RBI

encourage NBFC to provide comprehensive disclosure that would aid in the understanding of the

financial position and performance of the Company.

Disclosure of detaits as required by RBt/2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No.20/21".04.018/2022-23 ' Disclosures in

Finsncial Stotements Notes to Accounts of NBFCs doted April 19, 2022

EXPOSURE

a. Exposure to Real Estate Sector.

l'.lt 
'f"
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Fiscal and Capital SeMces Ltd.

Northlink Ftscal And Capitql Seruices Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

i) Direct exposure

a) Residential Mortgages -
Lending fully secured by mortgages on residential property thatis or

will be occupied by the borrower or that is rented. Exposure would

also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

b) Commercial Real Estate -
Lending secured by mortgages on commercial real estate (office

buildings, retail space, multipurpose commercial premises,

multifamily residential buildings, multi tenanted commercial

premises, industrial or warehouse space, hotels, land acquisition,

development and construction, etc.), Exposure would also include

non-fund based (NFB) limits.

c) Investments in Mortgage-Backed Securities (MBS) and other

securitized exposures -
i. Residential

ii. Commercial Real Estate

ii) lndirect Exposure

Fund based and non-fund-based exposures on National Housing

Bank and Housing Finance Companies.

0.00

0.00

0.00
0,00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

0,00

Total Exposure to Real Estate Sector 0,00 0.00

b. EXPPqURE,Tq CAIITAL MABK.qT: The company has no exposure in capital market,

l,ffL
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Fiecal and Capital SeMces Ltd.

Northlink Ftscal And Capital Serviees Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2Q23

c. SEqToRAL EXPoSURE

o*,....".., t **l 
,;

-t:
:

l

Ourrent Year Previous Year
i-:..T 

t;'

..E*p,q^sUie.
,(includ,es

on balance

'$hbet.ahd:l

ofi.balanoe,

'-.,sna'e'f .

.expo_sure),
: '),,:

Gross

NF*S

)

Fereentage

of Gross

NPAs to

total
exp.osure in

that sector

Total
Exposure
(includes
on balance

sheet and

off,bala:nce

sheet
exposure)

Gross

NPAs

Percentage

of Gross

NPAs to

total
exposure in

that sector

1. Agriculture and

Allied Activities

--NiL---- ----NIL---- ----NrL---- .-NIL-- --NIL-- ----NIL.----

2, Industry

i. MSME 4910.00 0.00 0,00 4034.87 0.00 0.00

il...

Others

Total of lndustry
(i+ii+,..+Q16s1e1

4970.00 0.00 0.00 4034.87 0.00 0.00

3, Services

397i. Traders 2786t.04 r 020.00 3.660/o 25713.06 r020.00

ii, Educational 5830.46 0.00 0.00 5830.46 0.00 0.00

Others Real Estate 86t.47 0.00 0.00 503.7 5 0.00 0.00

Total of Services

(i+ii+. ..+Others)

34552.97 1020.00 2.95V, 32047,27 1020.00 3.91

4. Personal Loans

i. Individual 3327.52 0.00 0.00 3251.62 0.00 0.00

ii,..HUF 90.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

0thers

Total of Personal

Loans
(i+ii+..,+Others)

3417.52 0.00 0.00 3251.62 0.00 0.00

il5
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Northlink ?lscq.l And Qapital Seruices Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2823

5. Others, if any

(please specify)

E.

d. rlrTRA 9BQUP EXPqSURE

Particulars
i)Total amount of intra-group exposures

ii)Total amount of top 10 intra-group exposures

iii) Percentage of intra-group exposures to total exposure of the NBFC

on borrowers/customers

iv ) Adv. for capital Goods

(Amount in {'000'}

2022-23 202!-12
1,6574.32 11826.38
16574.32 11826.38

38.60 % 30.06 o/o

4800.00 4800.00

(Amount in {'000')

Total

r314.32124r88.93

Note:The exposure includesthe loans provided onlyto related parties including individual

r{NHEpCEp FORFTGN CURRENCY EXPgSUqE

The company has no such exposure during 2022-23.

R ELATEp PAFTY. pISCL,OSU R E

A. Related Party Disclosure

F.Y.2022-23

0.00

0.00

O.OO' 
.

13246.81 I +JL.5 L 7452.31

0.00

l'|o4
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Northlink Fiscal And Capital $eruices Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March gL,2O2g

B. Related Party Disclosure

F.Y,2021-22

Investments' 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

PUrcnaSe oI
fixed/oth
erassets

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Sale ot
fixed/other
assets

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 I o 0o

lnterest paid 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

nterest
'eceived

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1290.22 L290.22 267.3r LOI.JI 7Q.24 70.24 0.00 0.00 1627 .7 7 1627 71

(JIner5

Salary

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 630.00 630.00 480.00 480.00 0.00 0.00 11 10,00 I 110.00

(Amount in t'000')
Related Key

Management
Personnel@

1I8I2.22 16626.38

0.00

o.oo

ttio/'

f'l s
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Fiscal and Capital Service: Ltd.

Northlink Fiscql And Capitq.l Seruices Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023
Interest

received
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1L96.39 Lt96.39 309.00 309.00 31.62 3t.62 0.00 0.00 1537.01 11537.01

(Jlnet5'

Salary

Adv, Rec.

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

635.60

0.00

3360.60

630.00 630.00 480.00 480.00 0.00 0.00

I

;

i",.^^^.If IU.UU iIIIU,VU
I

I

i

bJ).bu J-tbu.btj
l

l

Note:-1. Advances includes all loan provided by the company.
2. Transaction related to directors are given in KMP.

3. Transaction related to relatives of directors are given in the column of relatives of KMP.

4. Salary to Director/director and other KMP are given in other.
5. Loan from Mg. Director/director and Relatives of directors has been shown in Borrowings.

g DlscLosURF oF CPI\4PLA|NIs FR9M CUSTOMERS

A) Disclosure of complaints

1) Summary information on complaints received by the NBFCs from customers

and fromthe Offices of Ombudsman

Particulars Current
Year

Previous
Year

Complaints received by the NBFC from its customers

t. Number of complaints pending at beginning of the year NIL NIL

2. Number of complaints received during the year NIL NIL

Number of complaints disposed during the year NIL NIL

3.1 Of which, number of complaints rejected by the NBFC NIL NIL

Number of complaints pending at the end of the year NIL NIL

Mai ainable comolaints received bv the NBFC from Office of Ombudsman

5.i.
Number of maintainable complaints received bv the NBFC f rom
Office of Ombudsman

N.A. N.A.

5,1.
Of 5, number of complaints resolved in favour of the NBFC byOffice
of Ombudsman

N.A. N.A.

Iti,'6
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Nort,hlink Ftscq.l And Capital Serufces Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial $tatement for the year ended March 3L,2023

5.2
Of 5, number of complaints resolved through
conciliation/mediation/advisories issued by Office of
Ombudsman

N.A N.A

q2 Of 5, number of complaints resolved after passing of Awards byOffice
of Ombudsman against the NBFC

N.A N.A

6.*
Number of Awards unimplemented within the stipulated time
(other than those appealed)

N.A N.A

Note: Maintainable complaints refer to complaints on the grounds specifically mentioned in Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021
(Previously The Ombudsman Scheme for Non-Banking Financial Companies, 2018) and covered within the ambit of the Scheme.
* lt shall only be applicable to NBFCS which are included under The Reserve Bank - Integrated Ombudsman Scheme, 2021

Scheme is applicable to NBFC which are authorized to accept deposl/s and having pubtic
interface with asset size of 100 Crore or above.

2) Top five grounds2 of complaints received by the NBFCs from customers

Grounds of
complaints, (i.e.

complaints
relating to)

Number of
complaints

pending at the
beginning of

the year

Number of
complaints

received
during the

year

% increase/
decrease in the

number of
complaints

received over
the previous

year

Number of
complaints
pending at
the end of
the year

Of 5, number
of

complaints
pending

beyond 30
days

1 2 3 4 5 6

Current Year
Ground - i.
Ground - 2 NIL Ntt_ NIL NIL NIL

Ground - 3 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Ground - 4 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Ground - 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Total
Previous Year

Ground - 1 NIL Ntt NIL NIL NIL

Ground - 2 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Ground - 3 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

,,,l,rl,J
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Fiscal and Capital SeMces Ltd.

Nofthlink Fiscal And Capital Services Limited

Notes to the Standalone Financial Statement for the year ended March 3L,2023

62. A.PFRoVAL oF FrryAN9rArT s,rFIFMEryT9

The finance statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 30.05.2023.

63. Note No.L to 63 pertaining to the Balance Sheet and statement of Profit & Loss form an integral part of the
accounts.

For & on Behalf of the Board of Directors For PARMOD G GUPTA & ASSO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
(FIRM'S REG. NO, O1887ON)

sd/- sd/- sd/-
(sHAMLr MARrA) (SUNTL DUTT MAR|A) (ANURADHA RANr)

MG. DIRECTOR CEO(KMP) CFO (KMp) Sd/-

DIN:02915048 PAN: AAXPM2719D PAN:ACNPR6359N (PARMOD GUPTA)

PARTNER
M. NO.096109

sd/-
SAHIL KHURANA

COMPANY SECRETARY

Place: LUDHIANA

Dated: 30"05.2023

Ground - 4 NIL Nlt NIL NIL NIL

Ground - 5 NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

Others NIL NIL NIL NIL NIL

lotal

tqtr
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NORTHLINK FISCAL AND CAPITAL SERVICES LIMITED
CIN: 16592 lPB799 4PLC01 53 65

Regd.0ffice: 8-6 Mall Road, Civil Lines, Ludhiana (pb,)-141001

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Member's Folio No.

Client ID No.

DP ID No.

Name of the Member

Name of Proxy holder

No of shares held

I hereby record my presence at the 29th Annual General Meeting of the Company held on
Saturday, 30.09.zAn at 11.00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 86 Mall Road,
Civil Lines, Ludhiana [PB.)-1-41001

Notes:-
L. Members/Proxy holders are requested
admission to the meeting hall.

Signature of Member /Proxy

to produce the attendance slip duly signed for

Nq GIFTq/COUI0NS,SHAI,TT.FE prsrRIBUrEp AT THE MEErrNc

il7



1,.

wt\ .,-/
NORTHLINK

Fiscal and Capital Service: Ltd.

fqrm,No, MGT-11

Proxy form
[Pursuant to Section 105[6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19[3) of the Companies

[Management and Administration) Rules, 2At4]

Northlink Fiscal and Caoital Services Limited
86,Mall Road, Civil Lines, Ludhiana Pb,J-14i001

Or falli hialllng ntm
Name EmaillD

Address Signature

as my/our proxyto attend and vote [on a poll) for me/us and on myf our behalf at Annual General
Meeting of members of the Company, to be held on Saturday 30.09.2023 at 86 ,Mall Road, Civil
Lines, Ludhiana [Pb.)-141001and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below:

Resolution Nos,

To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the company for the financial yearended March 37,2023
(0rdinary Resolution)

To appoint Director in place of Ms.,Shamli Madia (DIN 029\50+8), who retires by rotationand being eligible,

offers herself for re-appointment. (0rdfurary Resolution)

To Appoint M/s K R Aggarwal & Associates, Chartered Accounts as Statutory Auditors of the Company

Tore-appoint Ms. Gargee Sehgal as Non-Executive Non-lndependent Director of the Company

To re-appoint Ms. Shamli Madia as a Managing Director of the Company

To Approve Related Party Transaction

Affix Re. 1/-
Revenue Stamp Here

Signed this............ .(DateJ

Signature of Shareholder

Signature of Proxy holder[s)...

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at
the Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of
the meeting.

l2a

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

L6 59 2LP B 79 9 4P LC01, 53 65
Name of Com

Name of the Memberfs
Registered address:
E-mail Id: Folio No/ Client Id: DP ID "_ 

.1

I/ We beine the member of shares of above mentioned comDanv, herebv annoint
Name Email ID

Address Signature
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